


Incorporated on January 1,1984, Industrial and Commercial Bank of China ("ICBC") is now the largest

commercial bank in China and one of the top ten commercial banks around the world. As of end of 2002, its

total assets reached RMB 4,776.8 billion, representing 1/4 of the aggregate domestic assets of all Chinese

commercial banks. It is the market leader in all major areas of the banking service in China.

Through 22,034 domestic outlets, 71 overseas branches and offices and 1,020 correspondent banks all

over the world and via an advanced computer network, ICBC delivers comprehensive and convenient service

to millions of corporate clients and approximately 100 million personal customers.

Note: all figures in this annual report, unless stated, are the figures of all of ICBC's domestic and overseas branches.
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THE BANKER, UK.

In 2002, The Banker named ICBC "Bank of the Year 2002 China".

We have won this award for 3 years in a row.

In 2002, ICBC won the "Bank of the Year 2002 Website".

In its 2002 global top 1000 bank ranking by tier-one capital, we took

the 10th position. We have been included in the top ten in this ranking

for the last 4 consecutive years since 1998.

GLOBAL FINANCE, U.S.A.

ICBC won "Best Bank Award 2002 China". We have won this recog-

nition for the last two years in a row.

In 2002, ICBC was given the "Best Corporate Internet Bank Award

2002 China".

THE ASIAN BANKER, Singapore

In 2002, ICBC won "Excellence in Retail Financial Services Award

2002 China".

FORTUNE, U.S.A.

In 2002 we were ranked 243rd in Fortune's Global 500.  It was the

fourth consecutive year that we have been included in these

ranking.

FAR EAST ECONOMIC REVIEW, U.S.A.

In 2002, ICBC was included in its "200 Asia's Leading Compa-

nies" and ranked 4th in the Top Ten Chinese domestic companies.

The bank was ahead of all the other domestic financial institu-

tions included in the ranking.



Market Position and Competitive Edge



Overall Strength

The largest commercial bank in China. ICBC's total assets reach approximately RMB 4.8

trillion, taking 1/4 of the total domestic assets owned by Chinese commercial banks.

Serving the most extensive corporate clients in China. ICBC has 8.1 million corporate ac-

counts and currently has credit relationship with 220,000 corporate clients.

Serving the largest number of personal customers in China. ICBC has approximately 100

million personal customers, 2.8 million consumer credit clients, and approximately 400 million per-

sonal savings accounts.

Equipped with the most advanced technology among the commercial banks in China.

ICBC has deployed the most advanced IT infrastructure in China, including 2 consolidated data

centers. The computer network covers all the branch offices. We have also deployed the largest num-

ber of ATM and POS.

The bank that always stands by your side. Through 22,034 domestic outlets, 71 overseas

branches and offices and 1,020 correspondent banks in 105 countries across six continents, ICBC

delivers convenient service to customers.

Deposits and Loans

The largest wholesale banking provider in China. The outstanding corporate

deposits reaches RMB 1,771.7 billion, representing a 20% market share. The outstand-

ing corporate loans reaches RMB 2,654.8 billion, representing a 20% market share.

The largest savings bank in China. The outstanding savings deposits reaches

RMB 2,285.2 billion, representing a 24% market share.

The largest housing mortgage lender in China. The outstanding amount of

housing mortgage loans stands at RMB 258 billion, making up 31% of the market

share.

The largest consumer-banking provider in China. The outstanding amount of

consumer credit stands at RMB 303 billion, representing 28% in the market. Other

consumer credit (excluding housing mortgages) reaches RMB 45 billion, representing

a 19% market share, of which, auto loans reach RMB 21.1 billion, increasing by 220%

year on year.



E-Banking

Leading E-banking service. A full array of electronic banking ser-

vices are available, including Internet banking, telephone banking, mo-

bile phone banking and self-service banking. In 2002, the total transac-

tion volume reached RMB 8.8 trillion, increasing 2.4 times compared to

the previous year. Our Internet banking solution and phone banking

service, which are branded "Financial E-channel" and "95588", have been

widely recognized and accepted by our customers. ICBC was the first

domestic bank to provide online B-to-B banking service. Today, our

Internet banking service covers all aspects of  B-to-B and B-to-C business.

In 2002, the volume of Internet banking transactions exceeded RMB 5

trillion, increasing some 8.4 times compared to the previous year.

Bank Card
The largest in card spending amongst the domestic banks. As of end 2002, a total

of 79.46 million Peony cards were on issue and card spending reached RMB 68.5 billion,

representing 43% of the total card market share held by the 4 state-owned commercial banks.

In the card business, we scored best compared to our rivals on three major criteria: the

number of credit cards issued, volume of spending, and cross-bank transaction volume.

Intermediary Business
The largest settlement bank in China. ICBC was the first com-

mercial bank providing real time funds transfer and settlement services.

Our RMB settlement market share is 45% which is well ahead of other

market players. Our market share in the clearing services for securities,

futures, and bullion market is above 50%.

The largest agency banking provider in China. Working on an

agency basis, we offer payment and settlement services to government

institutions, policy banks, commercial banks, non-bank financial insti-

tutions and corporate clients. The payment and settlement transaction

volumes ranks the first amongst the domestic players.

The largest custody bank in China. ICBC acts as the custody bank

for 20 funds and holds some RMB 30 billion of assets under custody.

The assets under custody increased by 22% as compared with last year

and we have scored the best among our domestic rivals on all business

criteria for the last five years in a row.

The largest institutional investor, bond agent and OTC mar-

ket maker in China's domestic bond market.
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ICBC Group1 ICBC (the Bank)
ITEM

2002 2001 Growth Rate 2002 2001 Growth Rate

Operating Results

Operating profit2 44,850 34,677 29.34 43,917 34,384 27.73

Net profit 6,527 5,950 9.70 6,174 5,803 6.39

Interest income 154,875 159,631 -2.98 153,778 158,243 -2.82

Interest expenses 70,113 86,582 -19.02 69,547 85,823 -18.96

Net interest income 84,762 73,049 16.03 84,231 72,420 16.31

Non-interest income 8,592 7,044 21.98 7,402 6,612 11.95

Balance Sheet Items

Total assets 4,776,773 4,338,985 10.09 4,734,236 4,318,071 9.64

Loans 3,002,283 2,688,877 11.66 2,957,837 2,659,466 11.22

Total liabilities 4,594,767 4,146,058 10.82 4,556,381 4,127,077 10.40

Deposits 4,100,517 3,612,194 13.52 4,056,898 3,580,470 13.31

Owners' equity3 178,208 191,253 -6.82 177,855 190,994 -6.88

Ratios

Net profit/total assets 0.137 0.137 _ 0.130 0.134 -2.99

Net profit/capital 3.66 3.11 17.68 3.47 3.04 14.14

Interest income from loans/total income 72.96 69.75 4.60 73.13 69.82 4.74

Interest expenses on deposits/total expenses 39.75 45.75 -13.11 39.84 45.75 -12.92

Cost/income 56.37 59.23 -4.83 56.55 59.14 -4.38

NPL ratio (Five-Category Classification) 25.43 29.54 -13.91 25.69 29.78 -13.73

Note: 1. See Page 52 Important Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates: 14. Scope and Preparation of ICBC's Consolidated Financial Statements;

2. See Page 25 Financial Review;

3. See Page 57 Notes to the Financial Statements: 14. Owners' Equity.

F i nanc i a l  H igh l i gh t s

Unit : RMB million, %
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Cha i rman ’ s  Mes s age

Chairman and President: MR. JIANG JIANQING
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2002 has been a year of far-reaching significance for the development of the country.  Amid the turmoil of the

international financial markets and slow economic recovery around the world, China has maintained its rapid eco-

nomic growth with a GDP of over RMB10 trillion, deepened reforms in various areas and improved profitability for

enterprises.  It also led the world in attracting foreign direct investment, which demonstrated the strong attraction of

China's economic growth.

The year 2002 also witnessed outstanding achievements in all aspects of ICBC's activities.  In pursuit of high

quality and profitability, the Bank actively adjusted to the more complex market environment after China's entry

into the WTO by furthering reforms and strengthening internal management and stimulating innovation.  The first

year post WTO accession can be recorded as being one of  an overall growth in all areas of our business and

reflecting a historical leap forward in the quality of our operations and management.

The Bank reported new historical performance in 2002.  The operating profit of ICBC group rose to

RMB 44.85 billion, an increase of RMB10.17 billion or 29.3%.  The total profits reported rose to RMB 6,902

million, growing by 10.5% and the provisions were made at RMB 25,804 million, up RMB 8,320 million.  In

2002, the Bank dissolved  RMB12,144 million worth of historical burden.

The asset quality was further improved. The total outstanding non-performing loans ("NPLs") and the NPL

ratio of domestic and overseas branches declined respectively by RMB 32.1 billion, and 4.09 percentage points, to

25.69% measured by the new Five Category of Loans. Whilst if the old Four Category system was applied, the two

figures declined respectively by RMB 26.7 billion, and 3.5 percentage points, to 22.21%.  There was remarkable

improvement in the quality of new loans made after 1999, which reported only a 0.67% NPL ratio.

As China's economic, structural and strategic reforms accelerated and the markets continued to open up to

foreign competition, the Bank actively confronted the challenges brought about by  diversifying its product base in

financial services and increasing the development of universal banking solutions and dis-intermediation through
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adjusting the operational structure and restructuring of business models. Through these enhancements progress has

been made in the area of business innovation to enhance the Bank's overall competitiveness.  In 2002, the Bank's

total deposits rose by RMB 476.4 billion, up RMB 144.5 billion than the growth in the previous year, reaching a

new historical high.  The loan portfolio was further optimized and the total amount of loans increased by RMB

298.4 billion, up RMB 52.5 billion than the growth in the previous year.  In domestic settlement and clearing the

Bank maintained an absolutely dominant position.  ICBC took the top position in terms of market share in new

businesses such as consumer credit, bills payment, e-banking and fund custody.  In 2002, consumer credit grew by

RMB 93.1 billion.  The bills discounting transaction volume totaled RMB 875.9 billion in accumulation and e-

banking transactions amounted to RMB 8.8 trillion.  The sources of income of the Bank were further diversified as

non-interest income reached RMB 7.4 billion, growing by 12% as compared with the previous year.

The data center consolidation was fully implemented and the data centers were put into use after three years of

construction.  The project adopted eight kinds of world's leading technology such as large-scale parallel sysplex

system and built up an advanced intensively-operated production system.  The development and the implementa-

tion of the comprehensive business processing system in the past eight years was completed, which has led to a

historically significant leap forward from a traditional bank-counter-centered operation to a customer-centered

operation.  The advanced information technological infrastructure enabled the bank to develop a series of state-of-

the-art management systems and financial products with a view to upgrading both the business management tools

and the management information capabilities of the bank.  In addition, we continued to enhance the internal moni-

toring and control framework, established information disclosure policies and appointed an international account-

ing firm to conduct external auditing for some of the tier-one branches of the Bank. During the year, we managed to

close 2,415 inefficient outlets meanwhile opening or upgrading 1,550 new ones in some more developed big- and

medium-sized cities.  The total headcount was reduced to 405,558.  We were the first bank in China to set up centralized

card and bills discounting centers, which is an example of how the Bank is exploring a new function specialised opera-

tional model, supported by a separate legal entity based management structure for some of the banking business.

The overseas business was expanded steadily.  ICBC opened Busan Branch in Korea and launched the Hong

Kong Peony Card Center, which had successfully issued RMB/HKD double-account cards.  In the wake of closer

business links between the domestic and overseas branches, we not only promoted the growth of international

business at the domestic branches but also pushed forward the localization of our overseas operations.  In 2002, the

total international settlement from local and overseas operations reached USD 118.6 billion.  The overseas branches

reported an operating profit of USD 152 million and a net profit of USD 124 million, with 24.3% and 32.5% year on

year growth respectively.  Meanwhile, the total NPA (non-performing assets) and NPL ratios for the overseas

branches dropped to 1.55% and 3% respectively.

In enhancing our corporate culture, we provided training in large scale and at all levels with a view to building

a quick learning bank with high quality and internationalized staff.  We enhanced the education related to profes-

sional ethics in order to cultivate a professional environment of " Being stringent, pragmatic, prudent, trustworthy

and innovative".  To attract more talented and high quality personnel, we improved the incentive framework based

on competition and performance.  In 2002, ICBC took an active part in numerous international conferences.  We

participated in the ADB annual meeting and the first Boao Forum in Asia.  As host or co-host, ICBC held the 9th

Assembly of the World Savings Banks Institute and an international forum on "China: the Year of Capital".
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In 2002, there were the following changes in the top management: Mr. Niu Ximing was promoted to be a

Member of the Board and Executive Vice President.  Mr. Li Xiaopeng was newly appointed as Executive Assistant

President. Mr. Li Lihui, former Executive Vice President of the Bank was appointed to be the Vice Governor of

Hainan Province.

The vigorous growth of the various businesses of the Bank and the continuing improvement in the quality of

management helped to further raise ICBC's image as a leading international bank.  In 2002, we were awarded the "Bank

of the Year 2002 China", "Bank of the Year 2002 Website" by the UK-based magazine The Banker, "Best Bank Award

in 2002 China" and " Best Corporate Internet Bank Award 2002 China" by the U.S.-based magazine Global Finance.

We won from the Singapore-based magazine The Asian Banker "Excellence in Retail Financial Services Award 2002

China" and were included in  "200 Asia's Leading Companies" from the U.S.-based Far East Economic Review as No.

4 in the Top Ten of China's domestic companies.

Successfully achieving the "Three-Year Quality Target", we moved onto a new stage in the transformation of

ICBC into a modern commercial bank in 2002.  We will endeavor to address in steps the Bank's historical burden

over the next eight years.  In the first step, we shall try to lower the NPL ratio to below 10% by the end of 2006 and

by all efforts, write off all non-credit losses pursuant with the fundamental concept of improving the asset quality

and the financial condition of the Bank; In the second step, from 2007 to 2009, we shall focus on making adequate

general loss provisions and addressing any capital deficiencies.  We shall endeavor to further reduce the NPL ratio

to a range of 3% to 5% and increase the operating profit of the Bank to around RMB100 billion and net profit to

around RMB 80 billion by the end of 2010, so that our major operation and financial indicators can catch up with

those financial institutions that are seen as having medium to high standards amongst the international banking

community.  At the time when we can meet the international banking supervision standards and the requirements

for an IPO, we shall implement an overall restructuring of the Bank's legal structure ahead of schedule to make

ICBC an internationally competitive modern commercial banking giant with good corporate governance, a sound

operational framework and solid financial conditions.

2003 is the first year for China to develop a high standard of living for all, and also a year to turn the next page

in ICBC's transformation into a modern commercial bank.  At this new starting point and facing the new task, we at

ICBC are fully confident and high-spirited in confronting the new challenges brought about by the opening-up of

the country and the world's financial globalization process.  Broadening our mindset, we shall seize the opportuni-

ties and work earnestly to compose the new glorious chapters in the transformation  of ICBC into a modern com-

mercial bank.

Jiang Jianqing

Chairman & President

  January 1, 2003
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Sen io r  E xecu t i v e s

Mr. Jiang Jianqing (Middle)

Mr. Tian Ruizhang (4th from right)

Mr. Yang Kaisheng ( 4th from left)

Mr. Chen Keru (3rd from right)

Mr. Zhang Furong (3rd from left)

Mr. Zhang Qu (2nd from right)

Ms. Wang Lili (2nd from left)

Mr. Niu Ximing (1st from right)

Mr. Li Xiaopeng (1st from left)

Chairman and President

Vice Chairman and Executive Vice President

Member of the Board

Member of the Board

Member of the Board and Executive Vice President

Member of the Board and Executive Vice President

Member of the Board and Executive Vice President

Member of the Board and Executive Vice President

Member of the Board and Executive Assistant President
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The Supervisory Board

The State Council appointed the Supervisory Board of ICBC in 2000. The Board supervises ICBC's asset

quality and risk management on behalf of the state.

The supervisory board, composed of the Chairman, full-time members, part-time members and other

staff, performs four major functions:

To supervise the implementation of the state's financial and economic laws, rules and regulations;

To examine accounting and management materials in order to verify the integrity and legitimacy of

financial and risk reports;

To oversee the operational efficiency, profit distribution, appreciation and management of the state's

assets;

To oversee the activities of senior executives and assess the operating performance of ICBC, and put

forward proposals for the promotion and/or demotion, the recognition and punishment of senior executives.

Chairman of the Supervisory Board: MR. HU CHUSHOU
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Core  Bu s i ne s s

2002 was the first year after China's WTO entry. In this year, China's macro economy maintained vigor-

ous growth with GDP growing by 8%, fixed assets investment rising by 16.1%, and total retail sales of con-

sumer goods up 8.8%. Domestic investment and consumption demand remained strong. The economic effi-

ciency of enterprises continued to improve. State-owned and state share holding companies reported steadily

increasing profits. Financial operations remained stable. The total outstanding deposits held at all financial

institutions reached RMB 18.3 trillion, representing an annual growth of 18.1%. The total outstanding credit

reached RMB 14 trillion, up 15.4% from the previous year.

In 2002, despite fierce competition from foreign banks and domestic banks, the Bank maintained its

leading position in the market. While consolidating our present business lines and customer base, we made

tremendous efforts in exploring new businesses and tapping new customers. As a result, business volumes

soared to a record high and the quality of both our service and management rose to a new level.

In 2002, the Bank's deposits and loans continued

to grow steadily. The outstanding loans of all types

reached RMB 2,957.8 billion, increasing by RMB 298.4

billion, RMB 52.5 billion more than the growth of the

year before. The outstanding deposits of all kinds stood

at RMB 4,056.9 billion, up RMB 476.4 billion, RMB

144.5 billion more than the growth of the previous year.

The market share of the loan and deposit businesses were

21% and 22% respectively, which further enhanced our

status as the market leader. This result is largely attribut-

able to the continuous efforts in improving our sales and

marketing mechanisms, which is characterized by bank-

wide planning, focusing on key customers, customer

segmentation, and cross selling  synergies.  Customer

relationship management systems have been established

in branches at all levels, which further perfects our cus-

tomer relationship management. Moreover, the Bank

provides tailor-made financial service solutions to key

customers and new products and services catering to dif-

ferent needs of differing customers groups.

The intermediary business expanded dramatically and brought substantial revenue growth. The total

revenue generated by the intermediary business amounted to RMB 5.13 billion, up RMB 1.2 billion. In 2002,

we focused on building up ICBC's brand in the intermediary business. Through all-round efforts, our products

such as "Remittance Express", "Financial E-channel", and "Elite club" were gradually recognized and ac-

cepted by our customers. Products characterized by high technology and high added value took up an increas-

ing proportion of our intermediary product portfolio. We continued to constantly explore new business areas.
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In 2002, ICBC not only won the bid to be the clearing bank and custodian bank for the Shanghai Gold Ex-

change but also successfully launched the "book-entry treasury bond OTC trading" business.

Because of our outstanding performance, we were named "Bank of year 2002 China" by The Banker,

"Best Bank Award in 2002 China" by Global Finance, and "Excellence in Retail Financial Services Award

2002 China" by The Asian Banker. We also ranked the 4th position in the Top Ten Chinese Domestic Compa-

nies ranked by the US magazine Far East Economic Review.

CORPORATE BANKING

We view corporate clients as our core customer base.  We offer

a full array of corporate banking products and services including

loans and deposits, clearing and settlement, agency and trust services,

fund custody, cash management, and investment banking. Con-

fronted with intensifying competition, we have built a quality cus-

tomer relationship team committed to delivering the best service to

our clients. In 2002, the Head Office organized the sales and mar-

keting teams to visit over 300 key  multinational, cross regional

corporate groups and has maintained close business relations with a

number of quality clients both at home and abroad. These clients

include household names such as Sinopec, CNPC, Walmart, and

BP. Branches at all levels have also been active in doing marketing

on reputable  regional group clients directly. In the meantime, the

Bank also improved its services to small and medium sized enter-

prises and private businesses.

In terms of product innovation, the Bank provides "One-stop"

financial solutions to large conglomerates and launches new products

like bullion loans, bullion-secured loans, factoring without recourse,

and corporate account overdraft facilities. Moreover, it promotes the

marketing efforts for products like banker's acceptances issued against

automobile quality certificates, warehouse certificate pledged facilities,

financing under export credit insurance, and loans pledged against land

pre-registration certificates. A joint assessment and approval process is

initiated for syndicated loans and large scale  projects. In addition, the

Bank establishes  new policies which allow natural persons to pledge

their personal property as a guarantee for SME loans.

CORPORATE DEPOSITS

As of the end of 2002, the outstanding amount of corporate

deposits stood at RMB 1,771.7 billion, up by RMB 207.1 billion or

13% year on year. Among them, the amount of corporate demand
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deposits reached RMB 1,439 billion, accounting for 81% of the total corporate deposits, with a growth of 16%

or RMB 201.5 billion. The outstanding amount of time deposits received from corporate clients stood at RMB

332.7 billion, up by 2% or RMB 5.6 billion.

CORPORATE LOANS

The outstanding of corporate loans stood at RMB 2,654.8 billion, reflecting a RMB 205.3 billion increase.

Working capital loans increased by RMB 59.1 billion, accounting for 28.8% of the total amount of new corpo-

rate loans granted. Discounted bills rose by RMB 29.3 billion, accounting for 14.3% of the total increment.

Project finance loans went up by RMB 124.9 billion, representing 60.8% of the total. The breakdown of the

project loans showed that syndicated loans increased by RMB 27.6 billion or 13.4% of the total incremental

volume. Loans extended to real estate companies increased by RMB 20.7 billion or 10.1% of the total increase

in value. Other types of loans increased by RMB 600 million, accounting for 0.3% of the total incremental

volume.

INSTITUTIONAL BANKING

ICBC has been an active player in the inter-bank market and the domestic bond market and a primary

lender or investor in both markets. In 2002 the Bank achieved impressive performance in the area of money

market transactions, with an accumulative turnover of RMB 1.7 trillion, up 72.9% as compared to the previous

year. Inter-bank transactions amounted to RMB 107.8 billion, down 12% and bond repurchases totaled RMB

1.6 trillion in accumulation, up 83.9%.

Cooperation with insurance companies went smoothly. The Bank signed Comprehensive Cooperation

Agreements with 8 big domestic insurance companies in a bid to work hand in hand in market exploration and

product design. By the end of 2002, ICBC worked on an agency basis for 13 insurance companies in distribut-

ing their life insurance and property insurance products.

In 2002, ICBC signed Comprehensive Cooperation Agreements with 28 securities firms, Bank-Securi-

ties Cooperation Agreements with 32 securities firms as well as Deposit Trust Agreements with 69 securities

brokerage companies and 21 trust and investment companies. A total RMB 8 billion worth of stock-backed

loans were extended. In addition, ICBC became one of the first financial institutional members of the Shang-

hai Gold Exchange.

PERSONAL BANKING

In conjunction with domestic residents' growing attention to wealth management and their need for

diversifying their investment portfolio, ICBC accelerated the product innovation and adjusted its core product

strategy. Based upon the traditional business, a complete, diversified personal financial service solutions which

focused on new business and wealth management shaped up to enrich the customers' choices for convenient

and personalized financial services.
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SAVINGS DEPOSITS

In 2002, the outstanding amount of savings deposits

reached RMB 2,285.2 billion, increasing by RMB 269.3

billion. Within this amount, RMB-denominated deposits in-

creased by 254.6 billion, taking 95% of the total incremental

deposits, up RMB 70.3 billion over the growth of the previous

year. Demand savings deposits went up by RMB 113.7 billion

or 21%. Time deposits increased by RMB 155.6 billion or 11%.

In 1999, ICBC was the first among it's peers to launch  educa-

tion savings deposits, a product that was enthusiastically wel-

comed by our customers. As the end  of 2002, 4.36 million

education savings accounts had been opened with outstand-

ing deposits of RMB 35.2 billion.

CONSUMER CREDIT

In 2002, residential mortgage loans and auto loans

became two engines for growth in the market. ICBC took concrete steps towards promoting the

mortgage and auto loan business in a bid to drive the consumer lending business as a whole and to

aid optimizing our credit structure. As the end of 2002, the outstanding amount of consumer loans

increased by RMB 93.1 billion to RMB 303 billion.

The number of consumer credit customers reached

2.8 million. In 2002, a total of RMB 187.3 billion

consumer loans were extended, up RMB 23.4 bil-

lion from the previous year. Consumer credit was

characterized by good credit quality, with the NPL

ratio being kept below 1%.

Residential Mortgage Loan
Residential mortgage loans have risen steadily.

As the end of 2002, we offered 9 different types of

products in our residential mortgage loan portfolio and

a total of 1.92 million households received mortgage

loans from us, with the outstanding mortgage loan

reaching RMB 258 billion, which represents 31% of

the mortgage market. We claimed the major residen-

tial mortgage bank in China. In 2002, despite intensify-

ing competition from other banks and a 37% increase in

loan pre-repayment, we granted a total of RMB 118.5

billion worth of mortgage loans, with the outstanding

balance growing by RMB 72 billion.
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Auto Loan
Auto loans expanded by leaps and bounds. At the end of 2002, the outstanding amount of auto loans

reached RMB 21.1 billion, increasing by RMB 14.5 billion or 220%, representing 16% of the total incremental

consumer credit.

PERSONAL INTERMEDIARY BUSINESS

The personal intermediary business has boomed. We now offer agency banking, individual settlement,

advisory services, foreign exchange intermediary business, and bank card business to our customers. There are

altogether 212 products, falling into 9 major categories. In 2002 we provided payroll services for 64.58 million

people, with total payments amounting to RMB 493.5 billion. Individual settlement transactions reached RMB

6.2 trillion. "Remittance Express" becomes a reputable brand of personal remittance. The number of personal

remittance transactions for the year reached 39.23 million and the transaction volume reached RMB 332

billion accumulatively. The Bank distributed RMB 16.2 billion worth of life insurance and property in-

surance products, five times that of the prior year; it collected on an agency basis insurance premiums of

RMB 71.6 billion, 1.7 times more than that of the previous year. Also in the same year we launched a

number of new businesses such as "purchase of foreign exchange for private purposes" and "Double

Gain Deposit" for domestic residents.

WEALTH MANAGEMENT

The year 2002 marked a new phase in the development of our wealth management for private customers.

We renovated 1,000 wealth management centers, trained 12,000 wealth management customer relationship

managers in a bid to offer a full array of services to our customers and thus built our "Elite Club" into a well-

known brand. Since open-ended mutual fund had recently entered into the residents' investment portfolio, we

distributed 4 open-ended mutual funds on an agency basis for fund management companies through

over 3,000 offices. Altogether we sold 68% of the 4 funds. In June 2002, we were among the first group of

approved banks to launch the book-entry T-bonds OTC transactions in Shanghai and Beijing. By the end of

2002, the total transaction volume reached RMB 1,774 million, representing a 44%  market share.

BANKING CARD BUSINESS

As of the end of 2002, 79.46 million Peony Cards were on issue and the  card spending totaled

RMB 68.5 billion, among which 64% was debit card transactions and 36% credit card transactions. Inbound

business amounted to RMB 3.43 billion, up 32%. The consumption level per card grew on average by 22%

despite a 1.1% decline in  the total number of cards resulting form the suspension of a number of low-usage

or unused cards. The number of international debit cards and credit cards increased by 60,000 and 30,000

respectively with card spending up by 100% and 40% respectively, while an additional net 500,000 RMB

credit cards were issued  with 467% growth in card spending. The bank maintained the leading position both

in terms of number of credit cards and card spending.

ICBC improved internal operating guidelines for both risk management and business operations. The
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Bank placed more emphasis on enhancing quality, profitability and sound operations by measures like simpli-

fying procedures for card-holder identity verification, immediate suspension of cards upon reporting of card-

loss as well as abolishing the guarantee requirements for card applications.

The cross-bank card link was on a smooth track. Over the year, ICBC issued 1.07 million China UnionPay

(CUP)  cards and had the largest cross-bank card transaction volume amongst the domestic banks.

MAJOR DATA FOR BANK CARDS

2002 2001 Growth Growth rate(%)

Total number of bank cards issued (in million) 79.46 80.34 -0.88 -1.1

Debit cards 74.48 73.76 0.72 1.0

Credit cards 4.98 6.58 -1.60 -24.3

Annual card spending (in RMB billion) 68.5 56.1 12.4 22.1

Debit cards 43.6 33.8 9.8 29.0

Credit cards 24.9 22.3 2.6 11.7

INTERMEDIARY BUSINESS

CLEARING AND SETTLEMENT

The Bank conducted RMB100 trillion in settlements, up RMB 14 trillion since 2001, yielding RMB  980

million in revenues, which was RMB 220 million more than the previous year. The settlements for corporate

clients maintained the leading position amongst its peers. The Bank provided settlement services for over 100

large groups  and signed Group Settlement Agreements with a number of group companies. In addition, it

handled RMB 254.3 billion worth of banker's acceptance bills and RMB 21 trillion of clearing for other banks

and non-banking institutions.

The bank card settlements for both the Bank's own card and cross-bank cards reached RMB 707 billion.

ICBC has been the clearing bank for both the Shanghai and the Shenzhen Stock Exchange, and has signed

clearing agreements with 3 futures companies.  It also provides foreign exchange clearing for the China

UnionPay.

CUSTODY BUSINESS

The year 2002 witnessed stable growth in the Bank's fund custody business, in which the Bank main-

tained the leading position among the domestic banks in all custody performance data. ICBC became the

custodian for 4 new funds which made  the number of funds under custody increase to 20, including 16 close-

ended funds and 4 open-ended funds, with 34.5 billion shares and over RMB 30 billion assets under custody,

up by 22% as compared to 2001. The custody of trusted assets, social security funds and pension funds ex-

panded steadily.
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In 2002, ICBC received approval from the PBOC for custody licenses for launching custody services for

entrusted assets, individual pension fund accounts, social security funds for rural residents, investment-linked

insurance funds, receipt and payment account service, and QFII domestic securities investment. The Bank

currently provides a full spectrum of specialized custody services with 10 different products covering social

security funds, securities, trust funds, insurance and foreign assets.

AGENCY AND TRUST SERVICE

The Bank provided payroll payments for 108 ministerial bodies and other central governmental organi-

zations of 27,000 civil service workers and handled RMB 32 million of monthly payments. As the largest

agent for treasury bond issuance, it issued RMB 46.8 billion of bearer treasury bonds, 5.2% more than 2001,

taking up a 32% market share, and cashed RMB 55.5 billion of treasury bonds. It had RMB 3.1 billion of funds

under administration on behalf of the State Development Bank, handling RMB 5.34 billion of settlements and

RMB 3.5 billion of banker's acceptance bills. For the China Ex-Im Bank, ICBC handled RMB 3.65 billion of

export credit and RMB 9.6 billion of settlements.  In addition, it extended RMB 29.7 billion of trust loans on

behalf of corporate clients and made the payment of  RMB 430 million in compensation to migrants for the

Three Gorges Project.

CASH MANAGEMENT

The Bank actively provides customized cash management services for high-net-worth corporate clients

such as multi-national corporations and large domestic companies and has developed various state-of-the-art

products such as "Cheque Express" and "Instant Clearing", which integrate RMB and international settlement,

e-banking, bank card and financing facilities to satisfy the comprehensive and customized demands of the

clients.

BULLION TRADING

ICBC is one of the first member banks of the Shanghai Gold Exchange to provide funds clearing as

well as physical bullion storage service. In 2002, the Bank settled RMB 2.05 billion of funds for SGE,

taking up 58.6% of the total volume of the four clearing banks. Its storage service and bullion trading for

non-members took the leading position in the market. Moreover, ICBC was the first bank to start propri-

etary bullion trading in China.

BILLS BUSINESS

Despite fierce competition and decreasing interest spreads, the Bank still enjoyed considerable

growth in bills business. It handled a total of RMB 875.9 billion of traded bills, up by 35%, with RMB

95.78 billion of outstanding bills advances, up by 44%. The average monthly bills advance balance

amounted to RMB 81.6 billion, which was the largest amongst ICBC's peer banks. 30% of all bills

transactions were executed through the Bills Discounting Center with daily outstanding of RMB 24.5

billion, generating a total profit of RMB 100 million without incurring any non-performing assets. ICBC's

bills business thus maintained remarkable growth, with high asset quality and growing profit.
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SYNDICATION AND INVESTMENT BANKING

The Bank has acted as lead arranger, associate arranger in a number of large syndication projects, including

the Nanhai Petrochemical Project, Shanghai BP Project, Yangtse BASF, West-to-East Gas Pipeline, West-to-East

Electricity Transmission Project and the Three Gorges Project, granting a total of RMB 65.7 billion syndicated

loans in 2002 and receiving RMB 89.4 million of arrangement and initiation fees. It designed customized financing

structures and fund raising schemes and provided clients with consulting services in mergers and acquisitions, and

other capital related operations. It has been the financial advisor for Hainan Airlines, Guangdong Macro Co., Ltd.,

Kunming Municipality Government's Road Show in Hong Kong.  Revenues from  advisory services amounted to

RMB108.47 million in 2002. The Bank also initiated new measures such as bulk sales and M & A to dispose of

non-performing assets and other non-core assets.

E-BANKING

During the year, the Bank developed a full range of electronic self-service banking products, which can
be utilized via its internet banking, phone banking, mobile phone banking, corporate banking and self service
banking channels. The Bank stayed at the forefront of the electronic banking market by introducing various
new innovative products, executed brand building campaigns and focused on improving its service quality,
and as a result its banking products were widely accepted and utilized by a large number of corporate and
individual clients. Its e-banking transaction volume doubled over the previous year to RMB 8.8 trillion. The
internet banking platform was awarded "Bank of the Year 2002 Website"  by The Banker, and the online
corporate banking platform was awarded "Best Internet Bank Award
2002 China" by Global Finance.

ICBC's internet banking is available in 312 cities across the
country and the volume of transactions reached RMB 5.3 trillion in
2002, 8.4 times that of 2001 and also the largest amongst the do-
mestic banks. The number of internet banking corporate clients and
individual clients increased to 35,000 and 3.83 million respectively,
up by 4-fold and 2-fold respectively as compared to 2001. Besides
the unique online settlement services and group financial services
designed for corporate clients, the Bank also introduced a series of
new products including "Charge Station", agency payments, cor-
porate financial advisory, bank-corporate links and cash manage-
ment services. For individual clients, it developed new services such
as personal remittance, tuition payment, self-service registration,
fee payment and e-card services.

Call centers are widespread and located in over 300 cities,
and RMB 640.5 billion worth of transactions were conducted via
these call centers in 2002, which was 2.5 times that of 2001.

In 2002, the bank installed 1,270 new ATMs and 2,264 POS
terminals and set up 106 self-service banking offices, so that
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the total number of ATMs, POS terminals and self-service banking offices amounted to 13,000, 72,000
and 413 respectively by the end of 2002.  270.74 million transactions worth a total of RMB162.1 billion
were conducted via ATMs, up 34%, and 94.94 million transactions worth some RMB139.6 billion were

conducted through POS terminals, up 94%.

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

The year 2002 saw stable growth and sound results in our inter-

national business. As at the year-end, the ICBC group's total  amount

of foreign exchange denominated assets reached USD 49.87 billion

with USD 33.98 billion held by the Head Office and domestic

branches. The business yielded a total profit of USD 422 million,

of which USD 298 million was from domestic branches and USD

124 million from overseas branches. The number of overseas

branches, subsidiaries and representative offices totaled 71 with

total assets of USD 15.89 billion, up 50.4%. The Bank maintains

correspondent banking relationships with 1,020 banks across six

continents, covering 105 countries. During the year, ICBC intro-

duced a variety of new products such as purchase of foreign ex-

change for private purposes, factoring, forfeiting and export buyer's

credit, which promoted the growth of the Bank's  trade finance and

international settlement business.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE DEPOSITS AND LOANS

The foreign exchange deposits outstanding for the group totaled USD 29.4 billion, with USD 24.3

billion taken within the domestic market and USD 5.1 billion from overseas operations. The foreign

exchange loans outstanding for the group totaled USD 18.7 billion, of which USD 11 billion was dis-

bursed in the domestic market, up USD 3.3 billion, and USD 7.7 billion disbursed in the overseas market.

INTERNATIONAL SETTLEMENT

ICBC transacted USD 118.6 billion worth of international settlements for all domestic and over-

seas branches during the year, with USD 26.1 billion handled by overseas branches, and USD 92.5

billion, or 78% by the domestic branches, up USD 15 billion, or 19% over 2001. Trade settlements

amounted to USD 71.2 billion, up USD 15 billion, or 27%. Non-trade settlements and settlements under

capital items were USD 21.3 billion, a similar level as 2001.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TREASURY

The Bank stepped up its level of innovation,  focusing on services such as "F/X Trading", personal account

foreign exchange trading, and financial advisory and risk management for clients. Amounting to USD 88.2

billion, F/X trading for clients' accounts grew by USD 25.9 billion or 42% over 2001. Personal F/X trading reached
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a total of USD 28 billion which was 11 times that of the previous year, and the financial advisory and risk manage-

ment for clients' accounts services transacted USD 2.8 billion, growing by 115%, both of which reported the

highest growth rate amongst the Bank's domestic  peers . USD 51.8 billion worth of F/X purchases and sales were

handled, up by USD 9.5 billion or 22%. The F/X treasury has become an important and profitable core business for

the international business activities of the Bank. Various derivative products have been developed, such as struc-

tured deposits, structured options, swaps and swaptions.

OVERSEAS HOLDING SUBSIDIARIES

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Ltd. ("ICBC (Asia)")
Despite the economic slowdown in Hong Kong, ICBC (Asia) still maintained remarkable growth in

terms of both asset size and profits. Thanks to a strong growth in commission revenue and effective cost

control measures, ICBC (Asia) achieved after-tax profits of HKD 482 million, up 46% over 2001's HKD 330

million.  Earnings per share grew from HKD 0.56 to HKD 0.70 with ROA and ROE of 1.0% and 10.4%

respectively. The amount of loans outstanding and deposits outstanding increased by 16% and 30% respectively.

The NPLs reduced by HKD 1.19 billion with the NPL ratio down from 6.8% to 2.3%.

In September 2002, ICBC (Asia) purchased 24.9% shares of Taiping Insurance Company from China

Insurance International Holdings Ltd. and China Insurance (Holdings) Ltd., which enhanced the bank's pres-

ence in China's insurance market.

Industrial and Commercial International Capital Ltd. (“ICIC”)
ICBC completed the acquisition of its Hong Kong-based subsidiary ICIC in May 2002 and now holds

100% of the shares of ICIC. ICIC made a total of HKD 8.45 million operating revenues with HKD 7.14

million profit before provisions and HKD 5.72 million of after-tax profit for the period from May to December

2002. After running in the red for four consecutive years, this was the first time that ICIC reported positive

profits. The total loan portfolio increased by 37.8% and the NPL ratio fell by 14.6 percentage points.

Industrial and Commercial East Asia Finance Holdings Ltd.  (“ICEA”)
ICEA achieved remarkable progress in a number of business lines such as debt financing, equity financ-

ing and securities trading. During the year, ICEA, as the financial advisor of Canton-Hongkong Water Supply

Company, arranged HKD 14.8 billion of loan swap for the company, which was reported as the largest debt

financing deal in Asia that year and also the historically largest single HKD-denominated loan. ICEA enjoys a

good reputation  in the local primary equity market and has underwritten a total of HKD 164.1 billion for over

50 issues form 1998 to 2002. Securities trading continued to grow in 2002. The number of clients increased to

17,000, making ICEA one of the 15 largest market trader in Hong Kong in terms of trading volume.
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F i nanc i a l  R ev i ew

PROFIT

ICBC recorded an operating profit of RMB 43,917 million, with total profits of RMB 6,217

million, an increase of RMB 324 million or 5.5% as compared to 2001. Provisions amounted to

RMB 25,590 million, and the write-off of interest receivable and non-credit asset loss totaled RMB

12,110 million.

Item (RMB million) 2002 2001

Total profits 6,217 5,893

Provisions 25,590 17,478

Write-off of interest receivable 8,207 7,354

Write-off of non-credit asset loss 3,903 3,659

OPERATING PROFIT 43,917 34,384

NET INTEREST INCOME

At the beginning of the year, the PBOC lowered the

benchmark interest rates for both deposits and loans, which

resulted in a decline of both interest income and expenses

for ICBC. Despite the fact that the decrease of the nominal

loan interest rate was double that of the nominal deposit rate,

and also that the Ministry of Finance shortened the overdue

interest tenor from 180 days to 90 days after which the accrued

interest income should be recorded off balance sheet, the Bank

still managed to grow its interest income by 2.4%, whilst inter-

est expenses witnessed a slide-down of 15%, increasing the

actual net interest spread by 0.17 percentage points. Thereby

the Bank achieved a 32.5% growth in net interest income. In

addition, both the well optimized tenor structure of the assets

and liabilities, with a higher proportion of demand deposits and

medium-to-long-term loans, and improved asset quality over

the past three years have also contributed to the growth of the

interest income.
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NON-INTEREST INCOME

In 2002, ICBC made a total of RMB 7,402 million in non-inter-

est income, up RMB 790 million or 12% as compared with 2001. Of

this, 75% was other operating income, including RMB 5,125 million

of intermediary business income, up nearly RMB 1.2 billion, or 30%,

and RMB 437 million of other income.

OPERATING EXPENSES

Operating expenses for 2002 totaled RMB 40,672 million, an in-

crease of RMB 991 million or 2.5% as compared with 2001, of which

fixed-assets depreciation was RMB 6,557 million, up RMB 1,213 million.

Due to the reduction of the tax rate, business tax and surcharges reduced

by RMB 915 million, or 10.3% as compared with the previous year.

PROVISIONS

The Bank stepped up its efforts

to deal with its non-performing loans.

In 2002, the Bank had set aside RMB

25,590 million in provisions, up

RMB 8,112 million or 46.4% over 2001. The provision accounted for 28.5%

of the operating income and 58.3% of the operating profit respectively.

MAIN CHANGES IN THE BALANCE SHEET

The Bank's total assets amounted to RMB 4,734,236 million, 9.6% higher

than 2001, mainly due to 11% growth in loans and 25% growth in invest-

ments . The total liabilities were RMB 4,556,381 million, up 10.4%. The

increase was mainly due to a 13.3%, or RMB 476,400 million growth in

various types of deposits. The paid-in capital decreased by RMB 6,687 million,

mainly caused by the following equity transfers: the transfer of RMB 5,934

million worth of debt for equity swap to China Huarong Assets Management

Corporation as required by the Ministry of Finance, the delivery of RMB 738 million worth of equity in China

Securities Co., Ltd., and four other financial companies at zero value, and also the transfer of RMB 15 million

worth of equity in China Financial Data Network Co., Ltd. to China Telecom Group at zero value. The undis-

tributed profit declined by RMB 6,594 million mainly due to the RMB 10.85 billion of specific provision

made during the year. Therefore, the change in the paid-in capital and the undistributed profit resulted in a

decline of the owners' equity by RMB 13,139 million from the previous year.
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I T  P ro j e c t s

To improve the service and management of the Bank by utilizing modern information technology has
been one of ICBC's core strategies over recent years. The Bank has built a world-class centralized production
system and, based on an advanced IT infrastructure, developed a series of modern management systems and
banking products which helped to enhance the competitiveness of the Bank. The re-engineering of the IT
infrastructure, which further pushed management restructuring and business innovation, has consolidated the
Bank's efforts in becoming a real modern and operationally centralized commercial bank.

DATA CENTER CONSOLIDATION

Data center consolidation has been a pioneering IT project not only for ICBC , but also for the financial
industry as a whole in China. After three years of preliminary work, the project was successfully completed
ahead of schedule in October 2002. The original 36 data centers across the country were consolidated into two
big centers, at which all the business data of the whole bank can be processed in a standardized way. Eight
different types of state-of-the-art techniques such as the "parallel sysplex" were applied for the first time in
China, which enhanced the system’s efficiency and security. The two newly consolidated centers now conduct
the daily data processing for all of the main businesses of the Bank, and handle an average of 90 million
transactions with a peak volume of 110 million transactions on a daily basis.

COMPREHENSIVE BUSINESS PROCESSING SYSTEM

The new generation of comprehensive business processing system has been developed to improve the
Bank's competitiveness and to cater for increasing market demands. After four years of design and develop-
ment and three years of pilot application, the integrated version went into full operation at all tier-one branches
in May 2002. ICBC was the first bank in China to implement such an integrated and standardized application
platform for its core business. The new system is able to provide customer-oriented and one-stop comprehen-
sive services to replace the traditional product-oriented service model and enables the Head Office to better
monitor the business across the whole bank through a set of standardized performance indicators. The imple-
mentation of the credit information and management sub-system imposes programmed controls to strictly
standardize the credit approval working procedures and makes real-time credit risk monitoring possible.  These
have all contributed to enhancing the credit risk management capabilities of the Bank.

DATA WAREHOUSE CONSTRUCTION

Following the principles of "unified planning and management" as well as through implementation with
continuous improvement on an incremental basis, the Bank completed the development, pilot testing and
implementation of a Customer Relationship Management System (CRMS) for private customers combined
with an integrated statement analysis system.  The data warehouse constitutes a technological platform which
makes it possible for the Bank to provide customers with personalized services, and also, through improved
accurate and efficient management on information, to increase the level of automation in management pro-
cesses and support decision-making in a more scientific manner.
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R i s k  Managemen t

CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT

The credit risk management was further enhanced, which was mainly reflected through improved early-

warning, monitoring and control of risks, more scientific and systematic internal rating, more diversified

credit portfolio, substantial reduction of non-performing loans and prompt recovery of distressed assets.

CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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The Bank makes credit decisions by reference to comprehensive review of the client’s
financial conditions, industry, state policies and the regional economic condition of
the area in which the exposure is focused. Accordingly, the Bank classifies its clients
into "supportive", "maintained", "to-be-closed-down" and "to-be-exited" accounts
and the project loans into four categories from "supportive" to "exit".  Credit policies
and credit work flow have been formalized with a view to standardizing the credit
management process.

An objective and fair-minded evaluation of clients' creditworthiness which le-
verages the Bank's Internal Rating Mechanisms and constitutes an important
criteria for granting loans.

The Credit-Facility Evaluation Center has been set up internally to grant a ceiling
credit facility to single corporate borrowers and a credit facility cap for a corporate
group and its related companies.

Credit policies and rules

Credit rating

Bankwide credit
facilities

Authorization system

Credit assessment and
approval

Loan monitoring
management

Off-site monitoring of
asset quality

On-site inspection

Basic authorization, on-authorization and special authorization are granted to domes-
tic branches and business departments and are reviewed on an annual basis.

Rigorous credit assessment and approval procedures, properly centralized credit ap-
proval systems and clear accountability for credit assessment and approval are all
crucial to the improvement of the credit decision-making process. The key credit
examiner responsibility system and the Credit Policy Committees are established at
all levels. Very large deals and deals for special purposes are subject to the approval
of the Credit Policy Committee at the Head Office. Tier-one and tier-two branches
can approve credit decisions within their level of authorization.

Loan monitoring is accomplished through the credit management information system
and specialized credit management reports. New loans are monitored on a daily basis,
analysed in terms of industries and regions, and the overall credit allocation is ad-
justed based on asset quality and the risks perceived.

Loans are monthly monitored following the four-catogary and five-catogary classifi-
cation systems. Changes in non-performing loans, in both relative and absolute terms,
are factors that are taken into consideration in the performance evaluation of the
branches.

On-site and off-site reviews are carried out to identify existing and potential credit
risks. Early warning mechanisms have been established and problem loans are dis-
posed of in accordance with the relevant authority limits and working procedures, as
stipulated in the Bank's internal rules, to prevent, control and mitigate risks.
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INTERNAL RATING SYSTEM

Drawing on international best practices, ICBC drafted out Evaluation of Corporate Clients and other

internal rating rules and measures. An internal rating system has been created which rates clients, according to

their solvency, from the highest AAA to AA+, AA, AA-, A+, A, A-, BBB, BB and with B being the lowest with

reference to market benchmarks based on industry and size of company. This is a three-dimensional system,

which takes into account 9 quantitative basic indicators, 11 quantitative amendment indicators and a number

of qualitative indicators as well. In addition, the Bank worked out a set of internal rules and measures in 2002,

for example, Rules for Reviewing Financial Statements of Corporate Clients, Detailed Measures on Review-

ing Financial Statements of Corporate Clients, and Rules for Rating Real Estate Developers, Schools, Hospi-

tals and Legal Entities in the Construction Industry.  Software for the computerized reviewing of financial

statements has been developed and circulated for widespread use within the Bank, which ensures the accuracy

and reliability of the information used for ratings. Ratings were assigned to 260,000 corporate clients in 2002,

a significant step forward for the Bank's internal rating systems.

CREDIT RISK EXPOSURES

The Bank maintained its cautious ap-

proach towards lending during the past year.

Firstly, the Bank increased its loans to in-

frastructure projects, key fundamental

industries, urban construction in large- and

medium-sized cities, the IT industry, non-

productive circulatory sector, consumer

credit and other emerging industries, and

meanwhile reduced its exposure to

uncompetitive traditional industries with

surplus productive capacity and adamantly

exited highly risky markets which generated

low economic returns. Secondly, the major-

ity of new loans were extended to clients rated at AA or higher; and a moderate proportion of loans were

extended to AA-, A+ and A clients, or to A- rated clients after careful scrutiny; outstanding loan exposures

were reduced for clients rated at BBB or lower and, in particular, quick collection actions were implemented

for those rated at BB, lower or not rated at all. Thirdly, branches in financially developed regions with better

risk control capabilities were given differentially more authority in the credit underwriting process.

CREDIT ASSET QUALITY

The year 2002 witnessed a drastic decline in the non-performing loans due to a more optimal credit

underwriting structure, improved internal controls and greater efforts in the recovery of existing NPLs. The

non-performing ratio fell from 29.78% to 25.69%, down 4.09 percentage points, or RMB32.1 billion accord-

ing to the five-category classification method; it fell from 25.71% to 22.21%, down 3.5 percentage points, or

RMB26.7 billion in accordance with the four-category classification method.
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R I S K  M A N A G E M E N T

The retail lending business maintained high credit quality with an NPL ratio (according to five-category

classification) of 0.97% for consumer loans and 1.05% for mortgage loans. Against the background of the fast

booming mortgage market, the Bank, alert to real estate bubbles, took effective steps to manage underlying

risks, and has kept property developing loans to residential mortgage loans at 1:3.5.

In 2002, the Bank, for the first time, disclosed its NPL figures in accordance with the internationally

accepted five-category classification method with improved credit quality reporting and information disclo-

sure processes. The five-category classification was introduced and modified in compliance with the People's

Bank of China's requirements to accurately reflect asset quality. In addition, the Bank appointed an interna-

tionally well-known accounting firm to conduct an across-the-board audit of the financial statements of the

Shanghai Municipal and Zhejiang Provincial branches prepared in accordance with International Accounting

Standards.  The result of the audits indicates that the reported financial condition and the asset quality of the

two branches are true and fair.  The coverage of the audit will be further enlarged to other branches in 2003.

DISPOSAL OF NPLS

Specialized centers have been created in 15 tier-one branches and 156 tier-two branches for the purpose of the

specialized resolution of non-performing loans through cash recovery, merger and acquisition, obtaining guarantees,

LOAN CLASSIFICATION

ITEM
31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Outstanding % Outstanding %

TOTAL LOANS 2,957,837 100.00 2,659,466 100.00

FIVE-CATEGORY CLASSIFICATION

Performing 1,833,541 61.99 1,447,547 54.43

Special mention 364,418 12.32 419,930 15.79

Non-performing in total 759,878 25.69 791,989 29.78

Substandard 117,781 3.98 169,142 6.36

Doubtful 458,618 15.51 449,716 16.91

Loss 183,479 6.20 173,131 6.51

FOUR-CATEGORY CLASSIFICATION

Performing 2,300,817 77.79 1,975,717 74.29

Non-performing in total 657,020 22.21 683,749 25.71

Overdue 21,392 0.72 44,679 1.68

Doubtful 593,057 20.05 593,593 22.32

Bad loan 42,571 1.44 45,477 1.71
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seizing assets for repayment of loans, and the charge-off of bad loans. Last year RMB 69.84 billion of non-

performing loans were recovered or disposed of, of which RMB 35.76 billion were recovered in cash.

LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT

RMB LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT

ICBC established a multi-level liquidity reserve mechanism, which is in compliance with the PBOC's

regulations on liquidity management, to ensure that the Bank could meet the demands for deposit payments

and business development.  ICBC also worked on adjusting the asset structure and increased the proportion of

easily liquefiable and high-yield fixed-income investments which bring both liquidity and profitability to the

Bank.  Given the booming capital and money markets, ICBC has actively involved itself in capital market

investment and money market financing, commercial bills and stock financing.  In 2002, the Bank invested

RMB 89.8 billion in purchasing treasury bonds and bonds issued by financial institutions in the primary

market.  The transaction volume of open-market treasury bill repo and commercial paper finance totaled RMB

53.5 billion and RMB 875.9 billion respectively.

RMB liquidity is managed in a centralized way. The Head Office keeps a close eye on the liquidity of the

branches, following a principle of strict deposit reserve requirements with real-time clearing and centralized

monitoring of positions, and with particular attention to the stability of savings deposits, corporate deposits

and deposits from other banks. The daily position of each branch is monitored on a real-time basis and man-

aged at the Head Office level.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT

The Head Office is responsible for foreign exchange liquidity management across the Bank as a whole.

Foreign exchange deposits constitute the majority of the Bank's foreign exchange funds. By developing vari-

ous deposit sources, the Bank has maintained a stable source of long-term foreign exchange funds, which is

complemented by financing from the international market. In terms of the management of foreign exchange,

apart from the foreign exchange lending business, the Head Office centralizes all foreign exchange operations

in the international market and also foreign exchange position management within the branch network. Some

of the liquidity management measures include the participation in international inter-bank market activities

and investment in highly rated and marketable bonds.

MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT

INTEREST RISK MANAGEMENT

Management of RMB Interest Rate
The interest rates for RMB lending and deposits are regulated by the People's Bank of China, and com-

mercial banks can vary interest rates by a maximum of 30% above and 10% below the basis rate. Inter-bank
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lending rates and bond rates are market-determined. With the market trend towards the deregulation of interest

rates and in line with building a diversifying portfolio of bank assets, the Bank closely follows, analyses and

forecasts changes in RMB interest rates and minimizes the risks involved by matching the basis rates and the

maturity of various types of assets and liabilities. Differentiated interest rates are applied to companies in

different regions, industries and with different credit ratings. The rational pricing of loans on the basis of total

cost management helps bring down interest rate risk caused by changes in interest rate structures.

Management of Foreign Exchange Interest Rate
The Bank carefully monitors the interest rate market and quickly adjusts the rates for large foreign cur-

rency deposits and lending in order to prevent mismatches between foreign exchange assets and liabilities and

an unstable interest margin. In 2002, an internal transfer pricing mechanism based on market rates helped to

enhance the analysis and rebalancing of the maturity structure of foreign exchange assets and liabilities.  Inter-

est rate risk was further mitigated by using a variety of derivative instruments.

MANAGEMENT OF EXCHANGE RATE RISK

Exchange rate risk has always been the focus of foreign exchange risk management, and the target is to

ensure the matching of currencies between foreign exchange assets and liabilities. In 2002, the Bank managed

the risk effectively by rebalancing the foreign exchange assets and liabilities structure in line with the changes

in exchange rates in the international market and its business development needs. The branches effectively

mitigated their exchange rate risks by entering into currency swap deals as hedges through the Head Office.

OPERATIONAL RISK AND OTHER RISK MANAGEMENT

Operational and other risks are managed by enhanced internal controls with a particular focus on preven-

tion style controls. Comprehensive reviews were conducted on internal controls at one third of the grass root

branches in 2002 and theme based internal audits were carried out on areas such as finance, bonds, settled

assets, fee revenues, and the financial statement closing process. In 2002, 35,000 rectification proposals were

put forward and RMB 22.42 million of problem assets were recovered thanks to over 10,000 auditing initia-

tives implemented within the Bank. Consequently, the Bank saw a 36.4% decline in financial crimes from the

previous year and was strengthened in its ability to resist against such risks.

ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING MECHANISM

An anti-money laundering program was launched last year. A steering team was organized at the Head

Office headed by two Executive Vice Presidents. The team is responsible for investigating money laundering,

formulating relevant policies and procedures, and overseeing the implementation of those policies.  It also

takes care of big and serious cases, and shares experience with domestic and international anti-money launder-

ing organizations and financial regulators across the world.
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Corpo r a t e  Gove rnance

ICBC is committed to establishing and perfecting an open and transparent corporate governance

framework, which embodies a vertical system of multi-level authorization and decision-making processes, an

independent internal auditing and compliance system, and an organizational structure designed to meet the

needs of the ever-growing business.

THE AUTHORIZATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ICBC adopts a management system that consists of the Head Office and its branches. The subordinate

branches are required to conduct their business and make decisions in accordance with the law and in compli-

ance with the delegation of relevant authority from the upper levels of the organization. Authorization is

further defined to include: basic authorization, delegated authorization, and special authorization. The legal

department at each branch level is responsible for the management of the authorization system.

INDEPENDENT EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL AUDITING SYSTEMS

All tier-two branches and above have set up internal control and auditing departments, which are respon-

sible for the internal audit and internal control functions, carrying out all types of auditing at all levels of

ICBC, both at home and abroad. To ensure the objectivity, impartiality and independence of auditing, the

auditing department of each branch is also required to supervise and review the branches directly under its

control. An international accounting firm is appointed to conduct auditing on some of ICBC's branches. On top

of all these, the Supervisory Board of ICBC, on behalf of the State, takes up the role of being an external

independent monitoring body over the Bank.

Special Authorization is the authority granted to the subordinate branch from its upper-levels of the organization that exceeds the original scope, category and
limit of the basic authority or delegated authority. The subordinate branch can also apply for such authorization from its superior branches if needed.

H
ead

 O
ffice

To

authorize

AUTHORIZATION FLOW CHART

A. Executive Vice Presidents, H.O.

B. Heads of H.O. departments

C. Tier-one branches/branches directly
controlled by H.O. and their General
Managers

A. Deputy General Managers of tier-one
branches/branches directly controlled by H.O.

B. Dept. Heads of tier-one branches/branches
directly controlled by H.O.

C. Tier-two branches and their General
Managers

To delegate

authority to
A. County-level sub-branches
and their Chiefs

B. Deputy General Managers
of tier-two branches

C. Dept. Heads of tier-two
branches

To delegate

authority to



34 C O R P O R A T E  G O V E R N A N C E

REFORM OF THE MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

REFORM AND DEVELOPMENT OF BRANCH MANAGEMENT

The branch management system with the Head Office having a direct control over the tier-one branches, while
monitoring tier-two branch activities and all subordinate branches was further refined. A Branch Management
Committee has been established at the Head Office to coordinate the management and supervision of the branches.
A process was established for the review of applications to establish new or to close unnecessary subordinate
branches. Supervisory rules and regulations for major business product types have also been established.

An internal grading system for subordinate branches is established to grade the branches, based on both
performance measures and business scale, the results of which are used as a key reference in resource alloca-
tion decisions. In this way, the Bank further strengthens the incentive and control mechanisms, and also  re-
duces bureaucracy amongst the management structure.

ICBC adopted strategies that balance between rationalization and expansion. There were 2,415 ineffi-
cient business outlets closed in 2002 and 1,550 new ones opened or upgraded. With all these efforts, the total
number of business outlets, schools and other affiliated units was reduced to 25,960 while the efficiency of the

organizational structure has been improved.

RESTRUCTURING AT THE HEAD OFFICE LEVEL

At the Head Office level, two new departments, the Institutional Banking Department and the Invest-
ment Banking Department, were established. Further set up within the Credit Management Department were
a Credit-Limit Center, a Credit Assessment and Approval Center, a Credit Monitoring and Inspection Center
and an Industry Analysis Center. All of these helped to strengthen the marketing and risk management func-
tions of the Head Office.

REFORM OF THE LEGAL STRUCTURE OF INTERNAL ORGANIZATIONS

 ICBC Card Center
ICBC Card Center was newly founded in May 2002 with the aims of invigorating the Bank's card busi-

The Head Office utilizes information technology to enhance its capability to supervise and control the branches. The Head Office not only supervises
over the business, the managerial structure and the personnel of the tier-two branches, but also assesses the profitability and asset quality of the tier-
two branches using a series of performance indicators, and accordingly gives advice to the tier-two branches on the modification of their managerial
structure, business authorizations, resource allocation decisions, appointments of management teams, as well as their rewards and any disciplinary
measures. All these measures lay the foundation for a flat management structure supporting the branches in the future.

Head Office

Direct control Direct control Direct control

Tier-one Branches
Business / Managerial Structure / Personnel

County-level Sub-branches
Business / Managerial Structure / Personnel

Tier-two Branches
Business / Managerial Structure / Personnel

 To supervise over asset quality, profitability, etc.

BRANCH MANAGEMENT FLOW CHART

 To supervise over asset quality, profitability, etc.
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ness and strengthening its competitiveness. Born out of  the Credit Card Department of ICBC, the Center is the
first professional business entity dedicated to the bank card business in China. ICBC Card Center has devel-
oped an internal organizational structure and operational processes that meet both the international and the
professional standards for a bank card business and the requirements for a separate, legally identifiable corpo-
rate management system. Successfully transformed from an extensive operational function to an integrated
business role, the Bank's card business has continued to gain energy and competitiveness through such reforms.

ICBC Bills Discounting Department
It was the first nation-wide and professional bills discounting body approved by the People's Bank of

China. The founding of the Department signified that the bills discounting business in China has entered into

a new phase of professional, standardized and large-scale operations. Ever since its establishment in Novem-

ber 2000, the Bills Discounting Department has generated total profits of over RMB 100 million for three

consecutive years, with an average revenue in excess of  RMB 1.5 million per staff and with RMB 270.55

billion of accumulated traded volume, without incurring any non-performing assets.

ICBC was the first among its domestic banking peers to have introduced a centralized bankwide ap-

proach to run the bank card and bills discounting businesses. In addition, reforms continued around the logis-

tical functions throughout ICBC in a further effort to streamline the core functions of the whole bank.

OVERSEAS EXPANSION STRATEGIES

ICBC is actively engaged in implementing its international business strategy by means of restructuring,

merging or acquiring of banks, and opening new overseas branches and offices, in order to establish a global

business network that covers all the major international financial centers. ICBC shall further improve the

managerial and risk control capabilities of the overseas branches and offices, with enhanced service functions,

more innovative products and by further optimizing the allocation of resources, with a view to enhancing the

overall competitiveness of the Bank's cross-border business network as the overseas branches continue to play

a more important role.

FUTURE GOALS FOR GROWTH

After successfully achieving the three-year profit target by the end of 2002, ICBC will enter into a new
stage of development starting from 2003 through to 2010, continuing its reform towards a modern commercial
bank. The future growth can be divided into three phases. The first phase, from 2003 to 2006, is to strive to
lower ICBC's NPL ratio to below 10% and thus to improve the asset quality and financial conditions of the
whole bank; the second phase, from 2007 to 2009, is to focus on building sufficient provisions and making up
for the deficiencies in capital adequacy; and in the third phase, the Bank shall strive to further reduce the NPL
ratio to 3% to 5% and increase operating profit to around RMB 100 billion and net profits to RMB 80 billion
by the end of 2010. This allows the Bank to reach the medium to high level of the international banking
standard in terms of operating and financial indicators.

With this accomplished, ICBC should fully meet up with international banking supervision standards
and the requirements for an IPO, and thus become a large-scale modern commercial bank with considerable
international appeal.
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ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

C O R P O R A T E  G O V E R N A N C E
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Legal Affairs Department

Discipline Enforcement Department
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Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China

General Administation Department

Financial Planning Department

Human Resources Department

Credit Management Department

Asset Risk Management Department

Information Technology Department

Auditing & Supervisory Department
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Note: By the end of 2002, the number of organizations of the whole Bank (including business outlets, schools and other affiliated units) totaled 25,960, and the
headcount amounted to 405,558.
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ICBC Peony Card Center

ICBC Bills Discounting Department

ICBC Software Development Center

Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China (Asia) Ltd.

Industrial and Commercial
East Asia Finance Holdings Ltd.

The International Bank of
Paris and Shanghai

Qingdao International Bank

Chinese Mercantile Bank

Industrial and Commercial
International Capital Ltd.
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Hong Kong Training Center
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ICBC Data Center (Shanghai)

ICBC Data Center (Beijing)

ICBC Overseas Data Center

ICBC Tokyo Branch

ICBC Singapore Branch

ICBC Seoul Branch

ICBC Busan Branch

ICBC Hong Kong Branch

ICBC Frankfurt Branch

ICBC Luxembourg Branch

ICBC New York Representative Office

ICBC London Representative Office

ICBC Sydney Representative Office
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(29)

 (5)

(376)

Branches Directly
Controlled by H.O.

Savings OfficesBusiness Offices

Banking Departments of
Tier-one Branches

Tier-two Branches

(10,308) (11,726)

Sub-branches (3,320)
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Human Resources Management

The future competition in the banking sector is, to a certain extent, the war for talented personnel. Fully

aware of the significance that human capital development plays in the future growth of the bank, ICBC has

launched a series of reforms in its human resources management process over the past few years in order to

attract and retain  talented personnel and to optimize these rare resources with a view to getting prepared for

increased future competition.

SELECTION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

In 2002, reforms were introduced into the selection process for managerial positions such as Deputy

General Managers of some of the Head Office directly controlled branches, Deputy General Managers of

some banking departments within the tier-one branches, and Division Chiefs and Deputy Division Chiefs at

both the Head Office and the tier-one branches.  The candidates were requested to go through a series of open

tests that consisted of written examinations, interviews and comprehensive appraisals.  A considerable number

of high-caliber, creative young talents have thus been selected to these managerial positions, which helped to

motivate the overall workforce.

REFORMS IN RECRUITMENT

A scientific, rational and smooth recruiting mechanism was formed through efforts to standardize

labor contracts and modify contract terms, and reinforce the legal clauses of the labor contracts. In the

spirit of raising efficiency through rationalization, ICBC has reduced the total number of employees to

405,000. Meanwhile, the Bank has encouraged the internal flow of personnel and provided individuals

with a set of career development schemes.  The fair and competitive environment for personal career

development has effectively promoted the optimization and flow of human resources within the Bank.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION MECHANISM

Having worked with an international consulting firm, ICBC conducted a consulting project relating to

the job appraisal and performance evaluation mechanism within the Shenzhen Municipal Branch and the

ICBC Card Center.  This was an attempt to establish a rational and scientific mechanism and methodology of

appraisal indicators for employee performance measurement and evaluation.

EMOLUMENT REFORM

The Bank has strived to establish a rational and transparent remuneration system. An open salary system

is being gradually established with reference to market-level salaries, in which reasonable salary differences

are created. Pension insurance, unemployment insurance and medical insurance systems are undergoing re-
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forms and standardization. Experiments with corporate-profit-related pay schemes are being undertaken at

some of the branches.

FULL-SCALE ADVANCED TRAINING PROGRAMS

Aiming at the needs for the long-term development of a modern commercial bank, a multi-level and

multi-area training framework, focusing on the development of senior executives, high-caliber professionals

versed in financial theory as well as practical operations, has been established in line with the best interna-

tional practices in developing talent. For instance, a post-doctoral research station has been established at the

Head Office; excellent young and middle-aged executives are chosen to attend short- or medium-term ad-

vanced training programs in the USA, Canada and Australia; training projects based upon MBA core courses

are launched for the Heads of ICBC

branches at all levels; IMBA training

programmes are sponsored together with

the University of Hong Kong and Fudan

University; overseas internships for do-

mestic employees are provided; a variety

of professional training programmes in

the fields of international settlement,

marketing, client management and private

financial services are also offered. ICBC

has also taken the lead to launch a long-

distance E-education system amongst the

domestic financial institutions and busi-

ness corporations. The Bank has provided

a total of 1,030,000 training experiences

in such areas as management and

operations, representing some 2.6 train-

ing experiences per person on average

across the Bank's entire workforce.
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ICBC  i n  the  Commun i t y

While constantly attaining better business results and gaining extensive

support from its clients, ICBC is an active participant in public welfare

activities, upholding the development of the nation's education and sports,

and actively contributing to the nation and society at large.
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THE ICBC BENEVOLENCE FOUNDATION
Ever since its founding in 1997, the ICBC Benevolence Foundation has sponsored 59 public welfare pro-

grams amounting to RMB10.68 million in total gifts. Under the sponsorship of the Foundation, 45 primary schools

for the Hope Project have been founded, 31 bridges have been built and a donation of RMB1.2 million to the

Spring Buds Project  and RMB 1 million to the National Guarantee Foundation for Student Loans have been made.

In 2002, the Bank donated RMB 100,000 from the Foundation to rebuild a bridge over the Puhe River at Simudi

Town in Shanxi Province, RMB100,000 for the phase II of the Hope Library Project, to support the establishment

or replenishment of the libraries of 30 schools in poverty-stricken areas. In addition to sponsoring RMB 500,000 to

initiate funding for the destitute students of Ningxia University, a further RMB 100,000 was donated, and alto-

gether 316 destitute students have been helped using these funds to complete their studies.

PARTICIPATION IN THE PEACE AND HEALTH (AN KANG) PROJECT
The Peace and Health Project is a project aimed at fighting against children's illiteracy, disease, injury

and crime, with efforts from all over the community. It was jointly initiated by the Chinese Children's Founda-

tion and the State Economic and Trade Commission in 2002. ICBC fully endorsed the donation plans for the

Project, and supported it with the help of its extensive business network all around China and  its fast and

efficient funds clearing system. ICBC was the first bank to place donation boxes at some 500 business outlets

across the country. The Bank's employees have actively donated RMB1.17 million in total to the Project.

PROJECTS TO HELP THE POOR
One of the significant activities that ICBC is engaged in to serve the society is to help the poor in some

chosen areas. Chengkou County in Chongqing Municipality, Tongjiang County, Nanjiang County and the

City of Wanyuan in Sichuan Province have been chosen by ICBC as the locations for help. By the end of

2002, a total of RMB 366.15 million had been raised for constructing local economic infrastructure and

promoting the growth of local businesses. ICBC has dispatched seven teams to help the regions, and do-

nated about RMB 2.14 million, 30,000 pieces of clothing, 6,100 kilograms of grain and 80 tons of fertilizers

and seeds. The Bank also helped to establish 8 new primary schools for the Hope Project, rebuild 2 existing

ones and donated 25,000 books and 144 personal computers and printers to the schools. In addition, the

Bank's employees have voluntarily sponsored 599 children to be educated.

OTHER SPONSORSHIPS
ICBC has provided RMB 8 million since 1997 to set up the Bayi (ICBC) Table Tennis Club together with

Bayi Military Sports Association. The Club has attained a superb record in major sports tournaments held both

at home and abroad over the last five years, cultivated a considerable number of excellent sportsmen, and

contributed to the development of our national sport � the table tennis. ICBC is also the first commercial

bank in China to grant National Student Loans. By the end of 2002, ICBC had provided a total cumulative

amount of approximately RMB 2 billion of national student loans for 270,000 students suffering from poverty.

In addition, the Bank's employees have donated a total of RMB 25.92 million for environmental protection,

helping the poor and other charitable purposes.
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

Z. T. H. Z. ( BJ ) Audit [ 2003 ] No. 053

To Industrial and Commercial Bank of China:

Per your instructions, we have audited the consolidated balance sheet of Industrial and Commercial

Bank of China (the “Bank”) as at December 31, 2002, the consolidated income statement and the consolidated

cash flow statement for the year then ended, together with the balance sheet of the Bank as at December 31,

2002, and the income statement for the year then ended.

These financial statements remain the responsibility of the Bank.  Our responsibility is to express an

opinion on these financial statements in accordance with the audit scope set out in the audit engagement letter.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Independent Auditing Standards of the Chinese Institute of

Certified Public Accountants.  During the audit, we carried out those audit procedures which we considered

necessary with reference to the specific condition of the Bank.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above are in accordance with the Accounting Stan-

dards for Enterprises, Accounting Regulations for Financial Institutions, and other related regulations and

laws of financial accounting; and present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Bank as at

December 31, 2002 and the results of its operations and the cash flows for the year then ended. The adoption

of the accounting policies here within conforms to the convention of consistency.

Beijing Zhong Tian Hua Zheng CPA Co., Ltd. Director Accountant:

Beijing, P.R.C Certified Public Accountant of China:

March 25, 2003
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Unit : RMB million

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Assets

Cash 28,105 25,845

Due from the central bank 411,563 347,945

Due from banks 17,846 35,483

Inter-bank placements 98,355 129,875

Loans 3,002,283 2,688,877

Less: Provisions 13,528 8,686

Account receivable 74,817 120,068

Investments 988,391 799,818

Less: specific provisions 10,850 _

Fixed assets, net 70,631 64,616

Construction in progress 10,103 14,162

Other assets 99,057 120,982

Total assets 4,776,773 4,338,985

Liabilities

Deposits 4,100,517 3,612,194

Due to banks 232,597 289,054

Inter-bank borrowings 38,496 21,093

Borrowings 21,646 33,404

Remittances 46,463 41,865

Accounts payable 89,630 138,570

Other liabilities 65,418 9,878

Total liabilities 4,594,767 4,146,058

Minority shareholders’ interests 3,798 1,674

Owners’ equity

Paid-in capital 160,730 167,417

Capital reserve 1,282 1,148

Surplus reserve 14,768 14,761

Undistributed profits 1,428 7,927

Total owners’ equity 178,208 191,253

Total liabilities and owners’ equity 4,776,773 4,338,985

FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS  AND NOTES  TO THE STATEMENTS
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Unit: RMB million

ITEM 2002 2001

Interest income 154,875 159,631

Less: Interest expenses 70,113 86,582

Net interest income 84,762 73,049

Add: Other operating income 6,749 4,594

Total operating income 91,511 77,643

Less: Total operating expenses, including 81,771 72,075

Operating expenses 41,326 40,280

Fixed assets depreciation 6,617 5,386

Business tax and surcharges 8,024 8,928

Provisions 25,804 17,481

Add: Non-operating income 1,843 2,450

Less: Non-operating expenses 4,681 1,774

Total profit 6,902 6,244

Less: Income tax 153 175

Less: Minority shareholders’ interests 222 119

Net profit 6,527 5,950

I C B C  A N N U A L  R E P O R T  2 0 0 2
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Unit : RMB million

ITEM 2002 2001

1. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Interest income from loans 123,587 123,965

Net increase in placements with financial institutions 3,663 6,154

Income from other operating activities 5,891 4,483

Net change in short-term deposits 633,755 188,725

Net change in medium & long-term deposits _ 157,358

Net change in due to the central bank _ 9,196

Cash received from other operating related activities 40,936 _

Sub-total of cash inflow 807,832 489,881

Interest paid for deposits 61,887 76,074

Cash paid for other operating expenses 21,909 24,464

Cash paid for payroll expenses and employees benefits 18,278 15,701

Net change in short-term loans 87,369 74,198

Net change in medium and long-term loans 226,038 184,017

Net change in medium & long-term deposits 137,050 _

Cash paid for placements with other financial institutions 7,534 19,970

Net change in due from the central bank 10,119 _

Cash paid for miscellaneous taxes 8,318 9,545

Cash paid for other operating related activities 9,546 57,901

Sub-total of cash outflow 588,048 461,870

Net cash flow from operating activities 219,784 28,011

2. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from bond interests 24,210 16,246

Cash received from dividends or shared profits 881 209

Sub-total of cash inflow 25,091 16,455

FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS  AND NOTES  TO THE STATEMENTS
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Unit : RMB million

ITEM 2002 2001

Cash paid to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets 7,226 _

Cash paid to acquire equity investments 12,541 9,111

Net increase in long-term bond investments 52,147 5,593

Debt repayments 1,639 32,097

Sub-total of cash outflow 73,553 46,801

Net cash flow from investments and financing activities -48,462 -30,346

3. NET CASH FLOW FROM EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS -2,981 750

4. NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 168,341 -1,585

Add: opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 680,885 682,470

5. CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 849,226 680,885

of  which: Cash  and  bank  deposits 28,105 25,845

Due from the central bank 411,563 347,944

Due from banks 17,639 12,701

Short-term investments in securities 391,919 294,395

I C B C  A N N U A L  R E P O R T  2 0 0 2
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BALANCE SHEET

Unit : RMB million

ITEM NOTE � 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Assets

Cash 28,055 25,759

Due from the central bank 411,470 347,917

Due from banks 1 16,645 35,803

Inter-bank placements 2 99,532 145,688

Loans 3 2,957,837 2,659,466

Less: Provisions 4 12,698 8,046

Accounts receivable 5 74,062 122,995

Investments 6 992,890 794,452

Less: specific provisions 14 10,850 _

Fixed assets, net 7 69,508 63,675

Construction in progress 10,103 14,163

Other assets 8 97,682 116,199

Total assets 4,734,236 4,318,071

Liabilities

Deposits 9 4,056,898 3,580,470

Due to banks 10 242,434 293,235

Inter-bank borrowings 11 29,950 31,994

Borrowings 12 21,646 32,726

Remittances 46,463 41,865

Accounts payable 13 88,357 138,160

Other liabilities 70,633 8,627

Total liabilities 4,556,381 4,127,077

Owners’ equity

Paid-in capital 160,730 167,417

Capital reserve 1,282 1,147

Surplus reserve 14,768 14,761

Undistributed profit 1,075 7,669

Total owners’ equity 14 177,855 190,994

Total Liabilities and owners’ equity 4,734,236 4,318,071

Notes to the accounts form an integral part of the financial statements.
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INCOME STATEMENT

Unit : RMB million

ITEM NOTE � 2002 2001

Interest income 16 153,778 158,243

Less: Interest expenses 16 69,547 85,823

Net interest income 16 84,231 72,420

Add: Other operating income 17 5,562 4,164

Total operating income 89,793 76,584

Less: Total operating expenses, including 80,824 71,423

Operating expenses 40,672 39,681

Fixed assets depreciation 6,557 5,344

Business tax and surcharges 18 8,005 8,920

Provisions 4 25,590 17,478

Add: Non-operating income 1,840 2,448

Less: Non-operating expenses 4,592 1,716

Total profit 6,217 5,893

Less: Income tax 43 90

Net profit 6,174 5,803

Notes to the accounts form an integral part of the financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I. BRIEF INTRODUCTION OF THE BANK

The Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (ICBC) is a state-owned commercial bank founded on

January 1, 1984, and authorized by the State Council and the People's Bank of China ("PBOC"). The regis-

tered address is No.55 Fuxinmennei Dajie Xicheng District, Beijing. The official legal representative is the

President, Mr. JIANG Jianqing.

As of Dec 31st, 2002, ICBC had established tier-one provincial branches in 30 provinces (including

Autonomous Regions and Municipalities), 5 branches directly under the Head Office, 7 overseas branches, 2

subsidiary banks and 5 holding institutions.

The business scope includes RMB deposits, loans and consumer credit, residential savings, various settle-

ment services, issuing and the related agency services of issuing securities, various agency services entrusted

by other banks, foreign exchange savings, foreign exchange loans, foreign exchange remittances, trade and

non-trade settlement, exchange of foreign currencies and notes, foreign exchange guarantees and related services,

overseas foreign exchange borrowings, foreign currency bills discounting, issuing and agency services relat-

ing to foreign currency securities, agency services relating to forward or spot foreign exchange trading, credit

evaluation and consulting services, buyer's credit, on-loans for international financial institutions or foreign

governments, and other businesses authorized by the PBOC.

II. IMPORTANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

1. Adoption of accounting standards and regulations
ICBC adopts the General Financial Principles of Enterprises, Accounting Standards for Enterprises, Fi-

nancial Regulations for Finance and Insurance Companies, Accounting Regulations for Financial Institutions,

and the related supplementary regulations.

2. Accounting period
The accounting period runs from January 1 to December 31 of each calendar year.

3. Currency of record
The books and records of the Bank are maintained and prepared in Chinese Renminbi (RMB).

4. Principle for book keeping and valuation
Unless stated otherwise, the accrual basis is used as the basis for book keeping, and the accounts are

compiled in accordance with the historical cost accounting concept.

5. Types and scope of loans
Loans include short-term loans, medium and long-term loans, discounted bills and import and export

documentary bills.
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According to the nature of the guarantee method, loans are classified as credit, guarantee, mortgage, or

pledged loans.

According to "The Principle on Loan Risk Classification Guidance" issued by the PBOC, and based on the

level of risk, the loans are classified as either performing, special mention, substandard, doubtful or loss loans.

6. Provision
For the domestic entities of the Bank, rules on the provision and the utilization of the provision are

issued by the Ministry of Finance of the PRC and have been applied herein.  The overseas entities of the

Bank follow the provisions and regulations of the relevant bodies of the host countries or regions where

they are domiciled.

7. Accounting for investments
Equity investments and other investments are valued at their investment cost at inception. The domestic

entities use the cost accounting method. The foreign domiciled entities are accounted for using either the cost

or equity accounting method according to the requirements in place in the relevant host country.  Bond invest-

ments are valued at the actual cost when acquired.

8. Accounting for fixed assets and depreciation
Fixed assets are included at the actual cost at the time of acquisition.  Depreciation is provided, using the

straight-line method, based on the following fixed asset types, estimated useful lives and expected residual

values (3% of original values):

CATEGORY USEFUL LIFE ANNUAL DEPRECIATION RATE

Properties and buildings 30 years 3.23%

Transportation facilities 4�6 years 24.25%�16.17%

Electronic devices 3�5 years 32.33%�19.40%

Others 5 years 19.40%

9. Valuation and amortization of intangible assets
Intangible assets are valued at actual cost, and amortized equally over the expecting period of their useful lives.

10. Amortization of deferred assets
The pre-operating expenses are amortized equally over five years starting from the month of commenc-

ing operations; leasehold improvements are amortized equally over the leasehold period; other deferred ex-

penses are amortized equally over their useful economic lives.

11. Accounting for interest payable
Interest payable is accounted for on an accrual basis.
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12. Principle of revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized, when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Bank and when the

revenue can be measured reliably, on an accrual basis.

When  loan interest is overdue for more than 90 days, whether the loan principal is overdue or not, the

accrued interest income of the loan shall cease to be recognized as interest income for the year, and shall be

recorded off balance sheet. In the case where the principal or interest of any such loans is already overdue for

more than 90 days, the interest previously accrued should be written off against the interest income already

recorded in the income statement and such interest income is thereafter only recognized upon receipt.

13. Accounting for income tax
Corporate income tax is accounted for using the tax payable method.

14. The scope and preparation of consolidated financial statements
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of ICBC and its subsidiaries where

more than half of the equity capital or voting rights are held by ICBC. In the process of consolidation, internal

transactions such as investments and current accounts between ICBC and its subsidiaries are eliminated, and

the minority shareholders' interest and due benefits are calculated.

The institutions consolidated include the domestic branches and the overseas branches, ICBC Almaty, ICBC

(Asia) Ltd., ICEA Finance Holdings Ltd., Industrial and Commercial International Capital Ltd., International Bank

of Shanghai and Paris, Qingdao International Bank, and China Mercantile Bank.

15. Foreign currency translation
ICBC maintains a multi-currency ledger for foreign currency business.  At the year end date, financial

statements for such relevant entities are prepared in their original underlying currencies and are translated into

RMB at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date.  Foreign exchange differences are dealt with in the

income statement.  The exchange rate of USD to RMB as at the end of 2002 is USD1.00 = RMB 8.2780.

16. Taxes

TYPE OF TAX BASE FOR TAXATION TAX RATE

Business tax Income from financial operations 6%(see note)

Corporate income tax Taxable income 33%

Miscellaneous tax items Make payments according to the actual situation �

Note: According to the (2001) 21st document issued by the MOF and the State Administration of Taxation of China, starting from

2001, the business tax rate of financial and insurance companies will be reduced by 1% every year until it reaches 5%.

Therefore, the current year business tax rate is 6%.

The types of tax, basis of tax computation and tax rates of the overseas entities follow the requirements

of the local tax laws and regulations in effect in those jurisdictions.
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III. NOTES TO THE SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Due from Banks

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Overseas banks 8,297 20,194

Domestic banks 8,348 15,609

TOTAL 16,645 35,803

2. Inter-Bank Placements

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Overseas banks 80,226 121,754

Domestic banks 19,306 23,934

TOTAL 99,532 145,688

3. Loans

a. Loans classified by types of collaterals

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Credit loans 743,595 732,579

Guarantee loans 1,046,331 751,592

Mortgage or pledge loans 1,167,911 1,175,295

TOTAL 2,957,837 2,659,466

b. Loans classified by tenor

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Short-term loans 1,696,210 1,599,904

Medium and long-term loans 1,261,627 1,059,562

TOTAL 2,957,837 2,659,466
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c. Loans classified by risk grading

ITEM 31-12-2002 PERCENTAGE (%)

Performing 1,833,541 61.99

Special mention 364,418 12.32

Total non-performing loans 759,878 25.69

Substandard  117,781 3.98

Doubtful 458,618 15.51

Loss 183,479 6.20

TOTAL LOAN OUTSTANDING 2,957,837 100

d. Loans classified by industry

ITEM 31-12-2002 PERCENTAGE (%)

Manufacturing 1,166,142 39.43

Wholesale and retail 354,191 11.97

Individual consumption 302,986 10.24

Transportation and logistics 245,646 8.30

Real estate 184,039 6.22

Energy 157,148 5.31

Service 129,592 4.38

Information technology 97,390 3.29

Mining 73,933 2.50

Construction 59,985 2.03

Others 156,695 5.30

Overseas 30,090 1.03

TOTAL 2,957,837 100.00

4. Provision

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Provision for the year 25,590 17,478

Write-off during the year 21,034 19,810
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5. Accounts Receivable

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Interest receivable 43,258 51,465

Other receivables 30,804 71,530

TOTAL 74,062 122,995

6. Investments

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Bonds 922,328 781,782

Including: Government 297,556 292,884

Financial institutions 484,646 458,517

Others 140,126 30,381

Others 70,562 12,670

TOTAL 992,890 794,452

7. Fixed Assets, Net

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Original value: 95,021 84,077

Including: Properties and buildings 66,205 60,694

Transportation facilities 5,961 6,031

Electronic devices 14,323 14,132

Others 8,532 3,220

Less: Accumulated depreciation 25,513 20,402

NET BOOK VALUE 69,508 63,675

8. Other Assets

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Deferred assets 4,768 5,321

Intangible assets 2,560 2,483

Other assets 90,354 108,395

TOTAL 97,682 116,199
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9. Deposits

1. Classified by depositors

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Corporate deposits 1,771,724 1,564,635

Individual deposits 2,285,174 2,015,835

TOTAL 4,056,898 3,580,470

2. Classified by types of deposits

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Demand deposits 2,107,090 1,791,897

Time deposits 1,949,808 1,788,573

TOTAL 4,056,898 3,580,470

10. Due to Banks

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Overseas banks 256 26

Domestic banks 242,178 293,209

TOTAL 242,434 293,235

11. Inter-Bank Borrowings

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Overseas banks 19,653 19,741

Domestic banks 10,297 12,253

TOTAL 29,950 31,994

12. Borrowings

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Loans payable to the central bank 17,556 27,675

Others 4,090 5,051

TOTAL 21,646 32,726
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13. Accounts Payable

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Interest payable 22,372 21,874

Other payables 65,985 116,286

TOTAL 88,357 138,160

14. Owners' Equity
The balance of paid-in capital as at 31 December 2002 decreased by  RMB 6,687 million compared with

the prior year. The main reason is the Bank has taken the following measures during the year according to the

provisions issued by the MOF: transferred RMB 5,934 million worth of corporate shares which were previ-

ously the subject of debt for equity swaps, and were previously entrusted with China HuaRong Asset Manage-

ment Corporation, to China HuaRong Asset Management Corporation; transferred the shares of 5 finance

companies, including China Securities Co., Ltd., worth RMB 738 million in total, at zero value; and, trans-

ferred the shares of China Financial Data Network Company Limited (CHINA FINET), which were worth

RMB 15 million to China Telecom Group, at zero value. Undistributed profit decreased by RMB 6,594 million

as at the end of the year compared with the prior year end. The decrease is mainly due to the charging of

specific provisions amounting to RMB 10.85 billion, and the inrease of capital reserves and surplus reserve of

RMB 142 million. All the above resulted in the decline of the owners' equity by RMB 13,139 million from the

previons year.

15. Capital Adequacy Ratio

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Core capital 177,855 190,994

Supplementary capital 23,548 8,046

Deductible items 42,571 58,147

Adjusted capital 158,832 140,893

Total risk weighted assets 2,865,549 2,446,059

Capital adequacy ratio - Core capital (%) 5.46 5.76

Capital adequacy ratio (%) 5.54 5.76
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16. Interest Income, Interest Expenses and Net Interest Income

ITEM 2002 2001

Interest income 153,778 158,243

Interest earned from loans 117,863 115,107

Interest earned from inter-bank activities 11,705 19,023

Interest income from bonds 24,210 24,113

Interest expenses 69,547 85,823

 Interest expenses on customer deposits 61,752 72,760

Interest expenses on inter-bank activities 7,795 13,063

Net interest income 84,231 72,420

17. Other Operating Income

ITEM 2002 2001

Income from intermediary business 5,125 3,938

Other income 437 226

TOTAL 5,562 4,164

18. Business Tax and Surcharges

ITEM 2002 2001

Local business tax 5,937 5,751

Central government business tax 1,443 2,548

Miscellaneous surcharges 625 621

TOTAL 8,005 8,920

19. Important Off-Balance Sheet Items

ITEM 31-12-2002 31-12-2001

Banker's bills of acceptance 75,253 61,986

Issued letters of credit and letters of guarantee 112,648 109,887

TOTAL 187,901 171,873
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ANHUI PROVINCIAL BRANCH
211 Shouchun Road,Hefei City, Anhui Province, China
Postcode: 230001
Tel: +86-551-2658022
Fax: +86-551-2650601
Tlx: 90212 ICBAH CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ AHI

Anhui Provincial Branch Banking Department
616 Meiling Street, Hefei City,Anhui Province, China
Postcode: 230001
Tel: +86-551-2621183
Fax: +86-551-2621183
Tlx: 90218 HFICB CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ HFC

BEIJING MUNICIPAL BRANCH
Tower B, Tianyin Mansion, 2 , Fuxingmennan Street, Xicheng
District, Beijing, China
Postcode: 100031
Tel: +86-10-66411077
Fax: +86-10-66410714
Tlx: 22847 ICBBI CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CNBJ BZM

CHONGQING MUNICIPAL BRANCH
45 Linjiang Road, Yuzhong District, Chongqing, China
Postcode: 400010
Tel: +86-23-63715185
Fax: +86-23-63702197
Tlx: 62250 ICBIS CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ CQG

DALIAN MUNICIPAL BRANCH
5 Zhongshan Square, Dalian, China
Postcode: 116001
Tel: +86-411-2807457
Fax: +86-411-2804674
Tlx: 86228 ICBCD CN, 860506 ICBFD CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ DLN

FUJIAN PROVINCIAL BRANCH
108 Gutian Road, Fuzhou City, Fujian Province, China
Postcode: 350005
Tel: +86-591-3338954, 3327131
Fax: +86-591-3336217
Tlx: 92220 ICBFF CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ FJN

Fujian Provincial Branch Banking Department
Jixiang Building, 600 Ba Yi Qi Middle Road, Fuzhou,Fujian, China
Postcode: 350004
Tel: +86-591-3320449
Fax: +86-591-3321205
Tlx: 924023 ICBFZ CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ FZU

GANSU PROVINCAL BRANCH
188 Jingning Road, Lanzhou, Gansu Province, China
Postcode: 730030
Tel: +86-931-8773508, 8773509
Fax: +86-931-8411452
Tlx: 72031 ICBGS CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ GSU

Gansu Provincal Branch Banking Department
29 Zhongshan Road, Lanzhou, Gansu Province, China
Postcode: 730030
Tel: +86-931-8444144, 8444167
Fax: +86-931-8444336
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ GSU

GUANGDONG PROVINCIAL BRANCH
123 Yan Jiang Xi Road,Guangzhou, China
Postcode: 510120
Tel: +86-20-81308130
Fax: +86-20-81308162
Tlx: 440611 ICBGD CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ GDG

Guangdong Provincial BranchBanking Department
ICBC Tower, 29 Dashatou Road, Guangzhou City,
Guangdong Province, China
Postcode: 510100
Tel: +86-20-83786150
Fax: +86-20-83786015
Tlx: 441016 ICBHS CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ GDG

GUANGXI ZHUANG AUTONOMOUS
REGION BRANCH
15-1 Jiaoyu Road, Nanning, Guangxi, China
Postcode: 530022
Tel: +86-771-5390710, 5390190, 5390194
Fax: +86-771-5316081
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ GSI

Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous Region Branch
Banking Department
38-3 Minzu Road, Nanning City, Guangxi, China
Postcode: 530022
Tel: +86-771-5876065, 5851412
Fax: +86-771-5867515
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ GSI

GUIZHOU PROVINCIAL BRANCH
41 Ruijin Zhong Road, Guiyang City, Guizhou Province, China
Post code: 550003
Tel: +86-851-5962428
Fax: +86-851-5967602
Tlx: 66018 ICBGZ CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ GIZ

Main Branches and Offices in China
and Abroad

BRANCHES WITH A FOREIGN EXCHANGE LICENCE
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Guizhou Provincial Branch Banking Department
2 North Baoshan Road, Guiyang City, Guizhou Province, China
Postcode: 550001
Tel: +86-851-5650696
Fax: +86-851-5650799
Tlx: 66021 ICBGY CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ GYG

HAINAN PROVINCIAL BRANCH
3 Heping South Road, Haikou City,
Hainan Province, China
Postcode: 570203
Tel: +86-898-68548202
Fax: +86-898-68548201
Tlx: 490013 ICBHB CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ HNP

Hainan Provincial Branch Banking Department
6 Datong Road, Haikou City,Hainan Province, China
Postcode: 570102
Tel: +86-898-66237984
Fax: +86-898-66225147
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ HNP

HEBEI PROVINCIAL BRANCH
366 Gongnong Road, Shijiazhuang City, Hebei Province, China
Postcode: 050051
Tel: +86-311-3995648
Fax: +86-311-3995983
Tlx: 26062 ICBIB CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ HBI

Hebei Provincial Branch Banking Department
113 Pingan South Street, Shijiazhuang City,
Hebei Province, China
Postcode: 050021
Tel: +86-311-6028254
Fax: +86-311-6024474
Tlx: 26011 ICBCI CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ SJZ

HENAN PROVINCIAL BRANCH
8-1 Huayuan Road, Zhengzhou City, Henan Province, China
Postcode: 450003
Tel: +86-371-5995244
Fax: +86-371-5956701
Tlx: 460104 ICBHB CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ HEN

Henan Provincial Branch Banking Department
24 Huayuan Road, Zhengzhou City, Henan Province, China
Post code: 450008
Tel: +86-371-5832124
Fax: +86-371-5921020
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ ZZU

HEILONGJIANG PROVINCIAL BRANCH
218 Zhongyang Road, Daoli District, Harbin City, Heilongjiang
Province, China
Postcode: 150010
Tel: +86-451-4695668-2216
Fax: +86-451-4684103
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ HLJ

Heilongjiang Provincial Branch Banking Department
113 Youyi Road, Daoli District, Harbin City, Heilongjiang
Province, China
Postcode: 150010
Tel: +86-451-4618725
Fax: +86-451-4681549
Tlx: 87181 ICBHB CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ HEB

HUBEI PROVINCIAL BRANCH
372 Jiefang Road, Wuhan City, Hubei Province, China
Postcode: 430060
Tel: +86-27-87825029
Fax: +86-27-87814971
Tlx: 400284 HBIBDCN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ HUB

Hubei Provincial Branch Banking Department
2 F, Truroll Taihe Plaza, Wusheng Road, Wuhan City, Hubei
Province, China
Postcode: 430033
Tel: +86-27-85712011
Fax: +86-27-85712015
Tlx: 400223 ICBIDCN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ WHN

HUNAN PROVINCIAL BRANCH
141 FuRong (C) Road, Changsha
City, Hunan Province, China
Postcode: 410011
Tel: +86-731-4438932
Fax: +86-731-4444883
Tlx: 982025 ICBHN CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ HUN

Hunan Provincial Branch Banking Department
141 Furong Road (C), Changsha City,
Hunan Province, China
Postcode: 410011
Tel: +86-731-4444155, 4456093
Fax: +86-731-4456245, 2230988
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ HUN

JILIN PROVINCIAL BRANCH
6 Tongzhi Street, Changchun City, Jilin Province,China
Postcode: 130061
Tel: +86-431-8965495
Fax: +86-431-8923808
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ JLP

Jilin Provincial Branch Banking Department
85 People Street, Changchun City, Jilin Province, China
Postcode: 130051
Tel: +86-431-8942421
Fax: +86-431-8946208
Tlx: 83052 ICBCC CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CNBJ CCN

JIANGSU PROVINCIAL BRANCH
408 Zhongshan South Road, Nanjing, Jiangsu Province, China
Postcode: 210006
Tel: +86-25-2858136
Fax: +86-25-2858140
Tlx: 342314 ICBCJS CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ JSP
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Jiangsu Provincial Branch Banking Department
408 Zhongshan South Road, Nanjing City, Jiangsu Province, China
Postcode: 210006
Tel: +86-25-2858726
Fax: +86-25-2858736
Tlx: 34036 ICBNJ CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ NJG

JIANGXI PROVINCIAL BRANCH
1 Yanjiang North Road, Nanchang City, Jiangxi Province, China
Postcode: 330008
Tel: +86-791-6695261
Fax: +86-791-6695267
Tlx: 950008 ICBJX CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ JSI

Jiangxi Provincial Branch Banking Department
197 Bayi Avenue, Nanchang City, Jiangxi Province, China
Postcode: 330003
Tel: +86-791-6228148, 6228438
Fax: +86-791-6229648
Tlx: 950008 ICBJX CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ JSI

LIAONING PROVINCIAL BRANCH
88 Nanjing North Street, Heping District, Shenyang City, Liaoning
Province, China
Postcode: 110001
Tel: +86-24-23835397
Tlx: 804072 ICBID CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ LNP

Liaoning Provincial Branch Banking Department
9 Youhao Da Street, Shenhe District, Shenyang City, Liaoning
Province, China
Postcode: 110013
Tel: +86-24-22524996
Fax: +86-24-82510336
Tlx: 80325 ICBXH CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ SYG

INNER MONGOLIA AUTONOMOUS
REGION BRANCH
105 North Xilin Road, Huhehaote City,Inner Mongolia, China
Postcode: 010050
Tel: +86-471-6940182, 6940302
Fax:  +86-471-6961527
Tlx: 85073 ICBNM CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ NMA

Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region Branch
Banking Department
58 Nanma Road, Huhehaote City, Inner Mongolia, China
Postcode: 010050
Tel: +86-471-6933266
Fax: +86-471-6929472
Tlx: 850169 ICBHH CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ NMA

NINGBO MUNICIPAL BRANCH
218 Zhongshan West Raod, Ningbo City,Zhejiang Province, China
Postcode: 315010
Tel: +86-574-87248716
Fax: +86-574-87361983
Tlx: 37045 ICBNB CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ NBO

NINGXIA HUI NATIONALITY AUTONOMOUS
REGION BRANCH
9 Minzu South Street, Yinchuan City, Ningxia, China
Postcode: 750004
Tel: +86-951-6073744
Fax: +86-951-6041024
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ NSA

Ningxia Branch Banking Department
337 Xinxia East Road, Yinchuan City, Ningxia, China
Postcode: 750002
Tel: +86-951-5025311, 5025122
Fax: +86-951-5019923
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ NSA

QINGDAO MUNICIPAL BRANCH
25 Shandong Road, Qingdao City, Shandong Province, China
Postcode: 266071
Tel: +86-532-5814504
Fax: +86-532-5810136
Tlx: 321009 ICBWH CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ QDO

QINGHAI PROVINCIAL BRANCH
2 Shengli Road, Xining City, Qinghai Province, China
Postcode: 810001
Tel: +86-971-6118514, 6146211-1003
Fax: +86-971-6118514
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ QHI

Qinghai Provincial Branch Banking Department
2 Shengli Road, Xining City, Qinghai Province, China
Postcode: 810001
Tel: +86-971-6136627, 6118514
Fax: +86-971-6146576, 6118514
Tlx: 77030 ICBQH CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ QHI

SANXIA MUNICIPAL BRANCH
36 Taozhu Road, Yichang City, Hubei Province, China
Postcode: 443000
Tel: +86-717-6737612
Fax: +86-717-6740705
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ SXA

SHANDONG PROVINCIAL BRANCH
310 Jingsi Road, Jinan City, Shandong Province,China
Postcode: 250001
Tel: +86-531-7925688
Fax: +86-531-7932174
Tlx: 39168 ICBSD CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ SDG

Shandong Provincial Branch Banking Department
310 Jingsi Road, Jinan City, Shandong Province, China
Postcode: 250001
Tel: +86-531-7943400
Fax: +86-531-7943499
Tlx: 39169 IBCJN CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ JNC
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SHANXI PROVINCIAL BRANCH
145 Yingze Street, Taiyuan City, Shanxi Province, China
Postcode: 030001
Tel: +86-351-4048897, 4049824
Fax: +86-351-4039949
Tlx: 282028 ICBSX CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ SSI

Shanxi Provincial Branch Banking Department
246 Xinjian Road, Taiyuan City, Shanxi Province, China
Postcode: 030002
Tel: +86-351-3533652
Fax: +86-351-3533652
Tlx: 282060 ICBCT CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ TYU

SHAANXI PROVINCIAL BRANCH
395 Dongxin Street, Xi’an City, Shaanxi Province, China
Postcode: 710004
Tel: +86-29-7235735, 7232727
Fax: +86-29-7287947
Tlx: 700241 ICBSX CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ SAS

Shaanxi Provincial Branch Banking Department
9 Ximutoushi South Street, Xi’an City, Shaanxi Province, China
Postcode: 710002
Tel: +86-29-7288808
Fax: +86-29-7263741
Tlx: 700333 ICBSN CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ SAN

SHANGHAI MUNICIPAL BRANCH
9 Pudong Avenue, Shanghai, China
Postcode: 200120
Tel: +86-21-58885888
Fax: +86-21-68499715
Tlx: 33625 ICBSH CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ SHI

SHENZHEN MUNICIPAL BRANCH
North Block Financial Center, Shennan  Rd.East, Shenzhen, China
Postcode: 518015
Tel: +86-755-82060269
Fax: +86-755-82060311
Tlx: 420430 ICBSZ CN, 420434 ICBSZ CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ SZN

SICHUAN PROVINCIAL BRANCH
Banking Building, 30 Zongfu Road, Chengdu City, Sichuan Province, China
Postcode: 610016
Tel: +86-28-86665655, 86671904
Fax: +86-28-86671856
Tlx: 60252 ICBFX CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ SCN

Sichuan Provincial Branch Banking Department
9 Fanku Street, Chengdu City, Sichuan Province, China
Postcode: 610016
Tel: +86-28-86612976
Fax: +86-28-86613716
Tlx: 600363 ICBID CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ CDU

SUZHOU MUNICIPAL BRANCH
66 Changxu Road, Suzhou City, Jiangsu Province, China
Postcode: 215002
Tel: +86-512-68620013
Fax: +86-512-68624989
Tlx: +363058 ICBBD CN, 363093 ICBBD CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ SZU

TIANJIN MUNICIPAL BRANCH
11 Datong Street, Heping District, Tianjin, China
Postcode: 300040
Tel: +86-22-28400072
Fax: +86-22-28400123
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ TJN

XIAMEN MUNICIPAL BRANCH
ICBC Building, Hu Bin North Road, Xiamen, Fujian Province, China
Postcode: 361012
Tel: +86-592-5058800-2208
Fax: +86-592-5097083
Tlx: 923073 ICBXM CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ SMM

XINJIANG UIGUR AUTONOMOUS REGION BRANCH
88 Renmin Road, Urumuqi, Xinjiang, China
Postcode: 830002
Tel: +86-991-2830177, 2313264
Fax: +86-991-2821069
Tlx: 79079 ICBXW CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ SJG

Xinjiang Uigur Autonomous Region Branch Banking
Department
96 Rinmin Road, Urumuqi, Xinjiang, China
Postcode: 830002
Tel: +86-991-2830479
Fax: +86-991-2821785
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ SJG

YUNNAN PROVINCIAL BRANCH
Bank Building, 395 Qingnian Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, China
Postcode: 650011
Tel: +86-871-3158666, 3136669
Fax: +86-871-3158644
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ YUN

Yunnan Provincial Branch Banking Department
275 Beijing Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province, China
Postcode: 650011
Tel: +86-871-3187448
Fax: +86-871-3161864
Tlx: 64152 ICBKM CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ KMG

ZHEJIANG PROVINCIAL BRANCH
150 Zhonghe Road Central, Hangzhou City, Zhejiang Province, China
Postcode: 310009
Tel: +86-571-87803888
Fax: +86-571-87819837
Tlx: 351015 ICBZI CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ ZJP

Zhejiang Provincial Branch Banking Department
90 Qingchun Road, Hangzhou City, Zhejiang Province, China
Postcode: 310003
Tel: +86-571-87227000
Fax: +86-571-87069861
Tlx: 351025 ICBHZ CN, 350220 ICBHZ CN
SWIFT CODE: ICBK CN BJ HZU
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INDUSTRIAL & COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA,
HONG KONG BRANCH
General Manager: Ms. Yang Yali
ADD: 33/F, 9 Queen’s Road, Central, Hong Kong
TEL: +852-28018277
FAX: +852-25213394
Email: berylchan@icbcasia.com

INDUSTRIAL & COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA,
SINGAPORE BRANCH
General Manager: Mr. Shi Qilu
ADD: 6, Raffles Quay, #12-01, John Hancock Tower, Singapore
S048580
TEL: +65-65381066
FAX: +65-65381370
Email: icbcsg@icbc.com.sg

INDUSTRIAL & COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA,
TOKYO BRANCH
General Manager: Mr. Kong Xiangguo
ADD: 100 2-1 Marunouchi 1 Chome, Chiyoda-Ku Tokyo,
100-0005, Japan
TEL: +813-52232088
FAX: +813-52198502
Email: icbctokyo@icbc.co.jp

INDUSTRIAL & COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA,
SEOUL BRANCH
General Manager: Mr. Zhang Kexin
ADD: 17th Floor, Taepyungro Bldg.#310,Taepyung-ro 2-Ga, Chung-
Ku, Seoul 100-102 Korea
TEL: +822-37886688
FAX: +822-7563127
Email: general@kr.icbc.com.cn

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF
CHINA, BUSAN BRANCH
General Manager: Mr. Zhao Guoqiang
ADD: 9th Floor, kyobo-life Building, #88-7, Chungang-dong 4-Ka,
Busan 600-814, Korea
TEL: +825-14636880
FAX: +825-14638788
Email: pusan@icbckr.co.kr

BRANCHES ABROAD

INDUSTRIAL & COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA,
FRANKFURT BRANCH
General Manager: Mr. Xu Li
ADD: Boersenstr. 2-4 D-60313 Frankfurt am Main, Germany
TEL: +4969-50604711
FAX: +4969-50604718
Email: icbc@icbc-ffm.de

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF
CHINA, LUXEMBOURG BRANCH
General Manager: Mr. Song Lixin
ADD: BP 278 L-2012 Luxembourg, 4th Fl. 46A Avenue J.F.Kennedy,
L-1855 Luxembourg
TEL: +352-26434240
FAX: +352-26431523
Email:  admn@icbc.lu

INDUSTRIAL & COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA
(ALMATY)
General Manager: Ms. Zhang Xiaoyan
ADD: 110, Furmanov Avenue, Almaty, Republic of Kazakhstan
480091
TEL: +73272-596402
FAX: +73272-596400
Email: icbat@asdc.kz

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF
CHINA, LONDON REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE
Chief Representative: Mr. Pan Kang
ADD: 18th Floor, Royex House, Aldermanbury Square, London,
EC2V 7HR, United Kingdom
TEL: +4420-76007622
FAX: +4420-76007602
Email: kangpn@aol.com

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF
CHINA, NEW YORK REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE
Chief Representative: Mr. Wang Libo
ADD: Suite 3508, 375 Park Avenue, New York , NY.10152, U.S.A.
TEL: +1212-8387799
FAX: +1212-8385770
Email: icbcusa@yahoo.com
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INDUSTRIAL & COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA,
SYDNEY REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE
Chief Representative: Mr. Zhang Heng
ADD: Suite 5302, Level 53, MLC Center, 19-29 Martin Place,
Sydney NSW 2000, Australia
TEL: +612-92332233
FAX: +612-92333982
Email: zhangheng@icbc.com.au

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA
(ASIA) LIMITED
Chief Executive Officer: Mr. Zhu Qi
ADD: 33/F, 9 Queen's Road, Central, Hong Kong
TEL: +852-25881188
FAX: +852-25881160
Email: berylchan@icbcasia.com

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL INTERNA-
TIONAL CAPITAL LTD
General Manager: Ms.Yang Yali
ADD: 18/F, Fairmont House, 8 Cotton Tree Drive, Central,
Hong Kong
TEL: +852-2521 5661
FAX: +852-2810 0473
Email: icicaphk@netvigator.com

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL EAST ASIA
FINANCE HOLDINGS LTD
General Manager:  Mr. Fang Fenglei
ADD:  42nd Floor, Jardine House, 1 Connaught Place, Central, Hong
Kong
TEL:  +852-22318000
FAX:  +852-25252965
Email:  lan@icea.com.hk
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